
1 
 

 

      CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

REMOTE 
March 29, 2021 

7:30PM  

City Council Meeting 

Zoom Details 

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84975753373 

Or One tap mobile : 
US: +19292056099 

Or Telephone: 
Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 

US: +1 929 205 6099  Webinar ID: 849 7575 3373 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  

2. LATE FILE ITEMS ODNC073_03_29_2021 Late File Zoning Amendment Storage Warehousing 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT   
4. MAYOR'S COMMENT 

 
CONSENT 

AGENDA 
 
NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE 
MOTION. THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS 
DESIRED, THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND 
CONSIDERED SEPARATELY. 

 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 February 25, 2021          (Approve) 
 March 8, 2021          (Approve) 

 
6. COMMUNICATIONS 

 COMM314_03_29_2021  FY2022-FY2026 Capital Improvement Program Submission (B&F)  
 COMM315_03_29_2021 FY22 Budget Process      (R&F)  
 COMM317_03_29_2021 Listing of Outdoor Occupancy Applications   (R&F) 
 APPL024_03_29_2021 Plum Island Classic Cars     (L&P) 

 
7. TRANSFERS 

 

8. APPOINTMENTS 

 APPT236_03_29_2021 Michael Nary 20 Riverview Dr. Sp.Police Ofc.  
 

 APPT237_03_29_2021 Rich Traister 325 Merrimac St. Disabilities 
Comm. 

3/31/2024 
 

 
 APPT238_03_29_2021 Walter 

Lesynski 
364 Merrimac St. Harbor 

Comm. 
4/1/2024 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84975753373


2 
 

 
ALL ITEMS NOTED BELOW ARE REMOVED FROM THEIR RESPECTIVE COMMITTEES WITH THE 
MOTION TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA: 

 

Budget and Finance 

 COMM310_03_08_2021   Annual City Audit, Melanson, FY 2020 Fin Statements 
 COMM312_03_08_2021  MVPC FY 2022 Assessment 
 TRAN088_03_08_2021 WATER Ret/Sick Leave Acc.$25,533.66 to Comp. Absences Fd $25,533.66  
 TRAN089_03_08_2021 HWY Streetlights $12,000 to PARK  Maint-Trees  $12,000 

 
License & Permits 

 APPL021_02_22_2021       Newburyport Sunoco  2nd Hand MV License 
 

Planning and Development 

 ODNC068_01_27_2021  Late File   Zoning Amend Sec VI-C re: the # of residential structures per lot 
(As Amended) 

 ODNC069_02_22_2021  Chapter 6.5 Barrier Beach Development definitions 
 

Public Utilities 

 APPT235_03_08_2021 Late File 
 

Owen Smith 175 Storey Ave Water/Sewer 03/31/2023 

 
END OF CONSENT AGENDA 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

9. MAYOR'S UPDATE 

 

10. PRESENTATION BY MAYOR ON CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 

 

 

11. COMMUNICATIONS 

 COMM311_03_08_2021 Cllr Tontar letter re: KP Law Legal Opinion on Council Salaries  
(Continued to March 29, 2021) 

 COMM316_03_29_2021  Memo on Charter Change Procedure by Clerk 
 

12. SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS 
 
 

13. ORDERS 

 ORDR216_10_13_2020 Supplemental Budget Charter Sec. 2-4    42K  
(continued from March 8, 2021) 

 ORDR242_03_29_2021EP Outdoor Property License Emergency Preamble 
 ORDR242_03_29_2021 Outdoor Property License 

 

14. ORDINANCES 
 ODNC070_02_22_2021 Amend to Home Rule Charter 2nd Reading 
 ODNC072_03_29_2021 Parks COVID extend 1st Reading 
 ODNC073_03_29_2021 Late File Zoning Amendment Storage Warehousing 

 
 



3 
 

 
 
 

15. COMMITTEE ITEMS 
 

Ad Hoc Committee on Economic Development 

In Committee: 

 COMM262_08_31_2020  Gasbarro Ltr re: Awareness 

 

Ad Hoc Committee on Market Landing Park and COTW 

In Committee: 

 COMM261_08_31_2020  Proposed Timeline, Waterfront 
 ORDR227_12_14_2020 Appropriate NRA funds for RFP award 

 

Budget & Finance 

In Committee: 

 COMM310_03_08_2021   Annual City Audit, Melanson, FY 2020 Fin Statements 

 COMM312_03_08_2021  MVPC FY 2022 Assessment 

 TRAN088_03_08_2021 WATER Ret/Sick Leave Acc.$25,533.66 to Comp. Absences Fd $25,533.66  

 TRAN089_03_08_2021 HWY Streetlights $12,000 to PARK  Maint-Trees  $12,000 

 
Education 

      In Committee: 

 COMM240_04_27_2020    Memo re: SOI Submission Info 
 COMM273_10_13_2020    Ltr of Non-Support from Mayor on Acts of 1987 
 COMM293_02_08_2021    Ltr. From Jane Snow 

 

General Government 

In Committee:  

 

License & Permits 

In Committee: 

 ODNC047_01_27_2020 General Ordinance - Short Term Rental Units Rules 
 ODNC067_01_27_2021     License to Occupy Outdoor Property Ch. 12-1 
 APPL021_02_22_2021       Newburyport Sunoco  2nd Hand MV License 

 COMM229_02_24_2020    Ltr re: Implementation of Short-Term Rental Ordinance 
 APPL022_03_08_2021   Banter Barber & Clothier-Pool Table App. 

           
Neighborhoods & City Services 

 In Committee: 

 COMM234_03_30_2020    Ltr from Newburyport Livable Streets March 11, 2020 
 COMM285_01_27_2021    Memorandum from Councillor Christine Wallace 
 COMM299_02_08_2021   LATE FILE Phillips Dr. Neighborhood Committee Ltr.   

  
Planning & Development 

In Committee: 

 COMM215_01_13_2020    Ltr re: Colby Farm Open Space Beautification 
 ODNC046_01_27_2020 Zoning Amendment - Short Term Rental Units Definition 
 COMM231_03_09_2020 Ltr re: Short-Term Rental Ordinance 
 ORDR196_07_13_2020 Open Space and Recreation Plan 2020 (COTW) 



4 
 

 ODNC068_01_27_2021  Late File Zoning Amend Sec VI-C re: # of residential structures per lot 

(As Amended) 
 ODNC069_02_22_2021  Chapter 6.5 Barrier Beach Development definitions 

 
 

Public Safety 

In Committee:                                                                           

 COMM216_01_13_2020   Ltr re: Ban the Use of Glyphosate 
 APPT165_04_13_2020 Dr. Robin Blair  18 Market St. Board of Health       4/30/2023 
 COMM243_05_11_2020 Ltr from Jane Rascal re: NMMCD 
 ORDR200_07_30_2020 List of Crosswalks Amended 
 COMM282_01_27_2021 Ltr from Jim McCarthy re: Sign Proposal     
 COMM283_01_27_2021 Ltr from Jim McCarthy-speed limit 
 APPL023_03_08_2021  LATE FILE Event App The Moving Wall 
   

 

Public Utilities 

In Committee: 

 COMM290_02_08_2021 Falmouth Broadband Feasibility Study (full text in Clerk’s office)   
 COMM295_02_08_2021 Best Best & Krieger Small Cells Order  Annual Meeting   
 COMM296_02_08_2021 Natoa FCC Small Wireless Facilities Rules Compliance Guide  
 COMM292_02_08_2021 Memo - Electricity Aggregation Program  
 APPT235_03_08_2021 Late File 

 

Owen Smith 175 Storey Ave Water/Sewer 03/31/2023 

 
 

Rules 

In Committee: 

 COMM220_01_27_2020   Proposed City Council Rule 9F 
 ORDR170_02_24_2020    Amendment Council Rules 2020 (COTW) 
 ORDR171_02_24_2020    Amendment to Rule 17B (COTW) 
 ORDR239_02_8_2021      Council Rule 7 and 10B 

 
 

16. GOOD OF THE ORDER  

 

17. ADJOURNMENT  

 



CONSENT AGENDA 



SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MINUTES 

PURSUANT TO CHARTER SECTION 2-6(c)(ii) 
REMOTE- MEETING DETAILS BELOW 

FEBRUARY 25, 2021 

7:30PM 

1. Call to Order the City Council President, Jared J. Eigennan called the meeting to order at 7:30pm 
and asked the City Clerk, Richard B. Jones to call the rol l. The following Councillors answered 
present, Lane, McCauley, Connell, Shand, Tontar, Vogel, Wallace, Zeid, Devlin, Khan , and 
Eigerman. Eleven present using Zoom as a platform. 

2. Public Comment 
Sarah Hall, 8 Arthur Welch Dr. 

Joe Teixeira, 44 Hale St. 

Mike Olson, 28 Charles St. 

Sandhya Douglas, 2 Moseley Ave. 

Kathryn Basson, 5 Tyng St. 

Raechel Blindetman, 9 Ashland Ct. 

3. ORDR214_10_13_2021 Low Street Purchase (Pending Motion to Approve) 
Motion to approve pending from City Council meeting 02_22_2021. 

a. ORDR214_10_ 13_2021 with Amended Language 
b. Including the following documents 

1. Letter of Intent 7110/2020 
11. Release Deed 

111. Restriction and Transfer of Control Document 
with Exhibit A entitled 'Lot-A-1 Plan' and further depicted on detailed plan 
as "Area of Conservation Restriction" 

c. MEP A agreement 
Motion to Amend by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Khan, Roll Call 6 Y, 5 (CW, 
BL,SZ, JD, BC) Motion passes. (Clerk correction) Motion to approve as amended by Councillor 

Tontar, seconded by Councillor Khan. Discussion held with Mayor Holaday addressing the City 

Council. Motion to move the question by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Roll call 6 

yes, 5 no (BL, CW, JD, SZ, JE). Motion fails. Roll call on pending motion to approve amended. 6 no, 5 

yes (BC, HS, CT, BY, AK). Motion fails. 

4. Good of the Order 
5. Adjournment 

Motion to adjourn at 9:18 pm by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Shand. Roll call vote. 11 yes. 

Motion passes. 

Page 1 



*************************************************************************** 
MEETING DETAILS: 
Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
external e-mail use caution opening 

Link to join Webinar 

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 

https://us02we b.zoo m. us/i/87 444896875 

Or iPhone one-tap : 

US: +19292056099,87444896875# or +13017158592,87444896875# 

Or Telephone: 

Dial : US: +1 929 205 6099 

Webinar ID: 874 4489 6875 

City Council Agenda March 4, 2020vl Page 2 



CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

REMOTE 
March 8, 2021 

7:30PM 
City Council Meeting 

Zoom Meeting Details: 
Please click the link below to join the webinar: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89073174359 
Or iPhone one-tap : 

US: +l3126266799,89073174359# or +l9292056099,89073174359# 
Or Telephone: 

Dial: US:+ 1 312 626 6799 Webinar ID: 890 731 7 4359 
1. CALL TO ORDER The City Council President, Jared J. Eigennan called the meeting to order at 7:30pm 

and asked the City Clerk, Richard B. Jones to call the ro ll. The following Councillors answered present, 
McCauley, Connell, Shand, Tontar, Vogel, Wallace, Zeid, Khan, Lane, and Eigennan. 10 present, 1 absent 
(JD), using Zoom as a platform. 

2. LATE FILE ITEMS 
• APPT235_03_08_202 1 LATE Owen Smith 175 Storey Water/Sewer 03/31/2023 

FILE Ave 
• COMM313 03 08 2021 LATE FILE Ltr to Postmaster from Cllr Connell & J Donahue - - -
• APPL023_03_08_2021 LATE FILE Event App The Moving Wall 

Motion to waive the rules and accept the Late Files by Councillor Zeid. seconded by Councillor Tontar. 
Roll call vote. 10 yes, 1 absent (JD). Motion passes. 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 
Ted Epstein 46 Warren St. 
Owen Smith 175 Storey Ave. 
Jennie Donahue 18 Cheny St. 
Nancy Caswell 3 Jefferson Ct. 
Mike McCmmick 16 Norman Ave. 
Peter Fitzsimmons 7 Arlington St. 
Thomas Murray 7 Fox Run 
Sean Reardon 5 Lois St. 
Chris Kealey 8 Payson 
Paul LaRosa 8 Wi ldwood Dr. 

4. MAYOR'S COMMENT 

CONSENT 
AGENDA 

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE 
MOTION. THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS 
D ESIRED, THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND 
CONSIDERED SEPARATELY. 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
• February 22, 2021 (Approve) 
• February 25, 2021 

Minutes_02_25_202 1 moved to City Council meeting March 29, 202 1 as requested by Council President 
Eige1man. 

1 



6. COMMUNTCA TIONS 
• COMM3 1 0 _ 03 _ 08 _ 202 1 Annual City Audit, Melanson, FY 2020 Fin Statements 
• COM:M3 12 03 08 202 1 MVPC FY 2022 Assessment 

7. TRANSFERS 

(B&F) 
(B&F) 

• TRAN088_03_08_2021 WATER Ret/Sick Leave Acc.$25 ,533.66 to Comp. Absences Fd $25 ,533.66 (B&F) 
• TRAN089_03_08_2021 HWY Streetlights $12,000 to PARK Maint-Trees $12,000 (B&F) 

8. APPOINTMENTS 
*Referred to Public Utilities Cmte 

• *APPT235_03_08_2021 LATE Owen Smith 175 Storey Water/Sewer 03/31 /2023 
FILE Ave 

ALL ITEMS NOTED BELOW ARE REMOVED FROM THEIR RESPECTIVE COMMITTEES WITH THE 
MOTION TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA: 

• 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 

Budget and Finance 
ORDR132 _ 07 _ 15 _ 19 CPC FY2020 Recommended Appropriations (COTW) 
Proj ect No. 9 held in committee. 
ORDR136 08 19 19 Fuller Track Phase II Loan Order - - -
COM:Ml89 09 09 19 - - -
ODNC063 09 29 2020 - - -
ORDR2 16 10 13 2020 

CPC Revised Recommendation for FY2020 Appropriations 
Bond and Transfer Limit 
Supplemental Budget Charter Sec. 2-4 42K 

COMM284_0 1_27_2021 Ltr. from Susanne Gallagher 

COMM297 02 08 2021 
ORDR238 02 8 2021 - - -
COMM305 02 22 202 1 

Planning and Development 
Land Vest Appraisal Property Off Middle St, W.Newbury & Nbpt 
Conservation Restriction and Easements, ECGB 
Artichoke River Memo and Aerial Photo 

• COMM303_02_22_202l Ltr from Craig Douglas 

Public Utilities 
• ORDR230 01 II 202 1 Water and Sewer fees 

Councillor Devlin present. 
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as amended by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call 
vote. 11 yes. Motion passes. 

9. MAYOR'S UPDATE 

END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
REGULAR AGENDA 

Motion to recei ve and file by Councillor Khan, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Roll call vote. 11 yes. 
Motion passes. 

1.0. COMMUNICATIONS 
• COMM306_02_22_2021 LATE FILE UPDATED Memo for Market Landing Appropriation 
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 11 yes. 
Motion passes. 

2 



• COMM3ll_ 03 _ 08 _ 2021 Cllr Ton tar letter re: KP Law Legal Opinion on Council Salaries 
Motion to move to a date cet1ain. March 29, 202 1 by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Khan. 
Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes. 
• COMM313 3 08 2021 LATE FILE Ltr to Postmaster from Cllr Connell & J Donahue -- -
Motion to instmct the Clerk to send a letter to the Postmaster and Congressman Moulton with an 
invitati on to Councillors to add their signatures by Councillor Connell. seconded by Councillor Tontar. 
Roll call vote . 11 yes. Motion passes. 
• APPL022 _ 03 _ 08 _ 2021 Banter Barber & Clothier-Pool Table App. 
Motion to refer to License & Permits by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Roll call vote. 
11 yes. Motion passes. 
• APPL023_03_08_2021 LATE FILE Event App The Moving Wall 
Motion to refer to Public Safety by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 
11 yes. Motion passes. 

11. SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS 
• APPT233 02 22 2021 Joe Carper 8 Fmit St. Fmit St. Hist. 

Cmte. 
03/31/2024 

• APPT234 02 22 2021 Cheryl H. 24 Milk St. NBPT Housing 03/31/2026 
- - -

Arney Auth. 
Motion to approve collectively on second reading by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll 
call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes. 

12. ORDERS 
• ORDR241_02_22_202l Market Landing Appropriation 150K (Continued to March 8, 202 1) 
President Eigennan steps down, Councillor Cmmell becomes President Pro Tempore. Motion to approve by 
Councillor Eige1man, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 10 yes, 1 no (SZ). Motion passes. 

13 . ORDINANCES 
• ODNC070_02_22_2021 Amend to Home Rule Chat1er (Continued to March 8, 2021) 

Councillor Connell continues as President Pro Tempore. Motion to approve on 1st reading by Councillor Eigerman, 

seconded by Councillor Tontar. Motion to amend Sec. 6-4as follows: 

Adoption of the budget. The city council shall adopt the proposed operating budget, with or w ithout 

amendments, within forty five days fo llo'o'o'ing the date the proposed p~-~-~~-~ .. ~-~ -~~ -~~~?.~.~ .. ~~-~ .. ~-~-~-~ -~-~X. ~.~ ....... 
the current fiscal year or period is filed with the city cleric In amending the proposed operating budget, 
the city council may delete or decrease any amounts except expenditures required by law, but except on 

the recommendation of the mayor, the city council shall not increase any item in or the total of the 

proposed operating budget, unless otherwise authorized by the General Laws. If the city council fails to 

take action on any item in the proposed operating budget within forty f ive days after its receipt by the 

last day of the current f iscal year or period, that amount shall, without any action by the city council, 

become a part of the appropriations for the year, and be available for the purposes ~specifi ed . 

. . . . by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes. Roll call vote on 

pending motion to approve as amended. 11 yes. Motion passes. 

Councillor Eigeman retums as Council President. 

3 



14. COMMITTEE JTEMS 

Ad Hoc Committee on Economic Development 
In Committee: 

• COMM262 08 31 2020 Gasbano Ltr re: Awareness 

Ad Hoc Committee on Market Landing Park and COTW 
In Committee: 

• COMM261_08_31_2020 Proposed Timeline, Waterfront 
• ORDR227 _ 12_ 14_2020 Appropriate NRA funds for RFP award 

Budget & Finance 
In Committee: 

• ORDR132 07 15 19 CPC FY2020 Recommended Appropriations (COTW) 
Project No.9 held in committee. 

Motion to receive and file collectively ORDR132_07 _ 15_20 19 and COMM189 _09 _09 _20 19 by Councillor 
Zeid, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes. 
• ORDR136 08 19 19 Fuller Track Phase II Loan Order 
Motion to approve with the following amendments: Line 1- $694,800 to $640,000; Line 3- 500 to 1000 
change to 300; Line 8- $699,820 to $640,000, by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call 
vote. 10 yes, 1 no (JM). Motion passes. 
• COMM189 09 09 19 CPC Revised Recommendation for FY2020 Appropriations 
Motion to receive and file collectively ORDR132_07 _ 15_20 19 and COMM189 _09 _09 _ 2019 by Councillor 
Zeid, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes. 
• ODNC063 09 29 2020 Bond and Transfer Limit 
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion 
passes. 
• ORDR216 10 13 2020 Supplemental Budget Charter Sec. 2-4 42K 
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Motion to continue to a date 
cer1ain, March 29, 2021 by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Lane. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion 
passes. 
• COMM284 01 27 2021 Ltr. from Susanne Gallagher 
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion 
passes. 

Education 
In Committee: 

• COMM240 04 27 2020 Memo re: SOl Submission Info - - -
• COMM273_10_13_2020 Ltr ofNon-Support from Mayor on Acts of 1987 
• COMM293 02 08 2021 Ltr. From Jane Snow 

General Government 
In Committee: 

• COMM289_02_08_2021 Newburypor1 Litigation Status Report for Febmary, 2021 (CONFIDENTIAL) 
COTW 

Motion to remove from committee by Councillor Eigerrnan. Councillor Devlin recused. Roll call vote. 10 
yes, 1 recused (JD). Motion to receive and file by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll 
call vote. 10 yes, 1 recused (JD). Motion passes. 

4 



License & Permits 
In Committee: 

• ODNC047 1 27 20 General Ordinance - Short Te1m Rental Units Rules 
• COMM229 _02_24_2020 Ltr re: Implementation of Short-Term Rental Ordinance 
• ODNC067 _ 1_27 _ 2021 License to Occupy Outdoor Property Ch. 12-1 
• APPL021_02_22_202 1 Newburyport Sunoco 2"d Hand MY License 

Neighborhoods & City Services 
In Committee: 
• COMM234_03_30_2020 Ltr from Newburypo11 Livable Streets March 11 ,2020 
• COMM285 01 27 2021 Memorandum from Councillor Christine Wallace - - -
• COMM299_02_08_202 1 LATE FILE Phillips Dr. Neighborhood Committee Ltr. 

Planning & Development 
In Committee: 

• COMM215 01 13 2020 Ltr re: Colby Fa1m Open Space Beautification 

• 
• 

ODNC046 01 27 20 Zoning Amendment- Short Term Rental Units Definition 
COMM231 03 09 2020 Ltr re: Sh011-Term Rental Ordinance - - -

• ORDR196 _ 07 _ 13 _ 2020 Open Space and Recreation Plan 2020 (COTW) 

• 
• 

ORDR229 _ 12_ 14_2020 Disposition and Funding for Rehabilitation f01mer Brown School COTW 
ODNC068_01_27 _202 1 Late File Zoning Amend Sec VI-C re: the# of residential structures per lot 

• 

• 

• 

APPT231 02 08 2021 *Walter 43 Lime ZBA 03/31/2026 
Chagnon Street 

Motion to approve by Councillor Shand. seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 10 yes, 1 recused 
(.TD) . Motion passes. Councillor Devlin retums. 
COMM297 02 08 2021 Land Vest Appraisal Property Off Middle St, W.Newburv & Nbpt 
Motion to receive and file collectively COMM297_02_08_2021 and COMM305_02_22_202 1 by 
Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes. 
ORDR238 02 8 2021 Conservation Restriction and Easements, ECGB 
Motion to approve by Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion 
passes. 

• COMM305 02 22 2021 Artichoke River Memo and Aerial Photo 
Motion to receive and file collectively COMM297 _ 02 _ 08 _ 202 1 and COMM305 _ 02 _ 22 _ 2021 by 
Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes. 

• ODNC069 _ 02 _ 22 _ 2021 Chapter 6.5 BmTier Beach Development definitions 
• COMM303 02 22 2021 Ltr from Craig Douglas 

Motion to receive and file by Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 11 yes. 
Motion passes . 

Public Safety 
In Committee: 

• COMM2 16 01 13 2020 Ltr re: Ban the Use ofGlyphosate - - -
• COMM243 05 11 2020 - - -

• APPT165 04 13 2020 - - -
• ORDR200 07 30 2020 - - -
• COMM282 01 27 2021 - - -

• COMM283 01 27 202 1 - - -

Ltr from Jane Rascal re: NMMCD 
Dr. Robin Blair 18 Market St. Board of Health 
List of Crosswalks Amended 
Ltr from Jim McCa11hy re: Sign Proposal 
Ltr from Jim McCarthy-speed limit 

4/30/2023 

5 



Public Utilities 
In Committee: 

• ORDR230 01 11 2021 Water and Sewer fees 
Motion to approve by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 11 yes. 

• 
• 
• 
• 

Rules 

Motion passes. 
COMM290 02 08 2021 
COMM295 02 08 2021 
COMM296 02 08 202 1 - - -
COMM292 02 08 202 1 

In Committee: 
• COMM220 01 27 2020 
• ORDR170 02 24 2020 - - -
• ORDR17l 02 24 2020 
• ORDR239 02 8 2021 

15. GOOD OF THE ORDER 

16. ADJOURNMENT 

Falmouth Broadband Feasibility Study (full text in Clerk' s office) 
Best Best & Krieger Small Cells Order Annual Meeting 
Natoa FCC Small Wireless Facilities Rules Compliance Guide 
Memo - Electricity Aggregation Program 

Proposed City Council Rule 9F 
Amendment Council Rules 2020 (COTW) 
Amendment to Rule 17B (COTW) 
Council Rule 7 and lOB 

Motion to adjourn at 9:52 pm by Councillor Khan seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 11 

yes. Motion passes. 

6 



COMMUNICATIONS 



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

DONNA D. HOLADAY 
60 P LEASANT STREET • P.O. Box 550 

NEWBURYPORT, .MA 01950 
(978) 465-4413 • (978) 465-4402 (FAX) 

\"V\X/\'V.CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.CO:\l 

President and Members of the City Council 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

March 23, 2021 

FY2022-FY2026 Capital Improvement Program Submission 

COMM3 14_03_29_2021 

In accordance with Section 6-5 of the Charter, which requires the submission of a capital 

improvement plan to the City Council by Apri l 1 of each year, I am pleased to submit an updated 

Capital Improvement Program (CIP) for Fiscal Years 2022 through 2026. The CIP document wil l be 

presented to the City Council at its next meeting and posted online for the public to review no later 

than March 29, 2021. 

The CIP serves as a planning too l that provides a means of identifying, prioritizing and scheduling 

needed capital improvements projects over the next five years. These projects include purchases of 

major pieces of equ ipment, infrastructure improvements, facility construction and renovation 

projects, major improvements t o or acquisition of parks/grounds/open space, as well as, major 

studies and surveys. As defined in the City's Financial Policies, a capital improvement project must 

be valued over $15,000 with an expected useful life of at least five years to be included in the CIP. 

I submitted last year's CIP at a time of immense uncertainty in the world surrounding the COVID-19 

pandemic. Most funding requests for capital projects were deferred, w here possible, so that the 

City wou ld have more time to better understand the implications of the global pandemic on City 

revenue, as well as, the economy and society as a whole. A year later, with the roll-out of the 

vaccines, along with the passage of federal relief packages, I have a greater level of confidence as 

we work to plan and execute this year's CIP. 

I urge the members of the City Council to carefully review the plan, and I look forward to working 

w ith you through the public hearing and adoption process as specified in the Charter. 

Thank you for your consideration. 



Memo 
To: Newburyport City Council 

From: Sharif Zeid 

Date: March 23rd, 2021 

Re: FY22 Capital Improvement Plan and Budget Workshop Schedule 

 

Councillors, 

Attached, please find the schedule of workshops, hearings, and votes for the FY22 Fiscal Year Capital Improvement Plan 
and FY22 Budget.  

This schedule has been created in consultation with the Administration as well as the City Council President. 

Thank you, 
Sharif 

  

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
COMM315_03_29_2021



FY22 Budget Process and Schedule 
High-Level Concepts: 

1) Spread out meetings while adhering to Charter schedule, avoid Council special meetings, when possible 
2) Put meetings together by theme so that the night has cohesiveness and aligns with City Council Committees 
3) Do the budget deliberation and final vote on its own night to avoid other business 
4) Align the CIP and budget as much as possible as allowed by Charter and relative to City Council regular schedule 

Schedule (see next page for detail): 

Month Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun 

Mar 
2021 

1  2  3  4  5  6  7  
8  9  10  11 (C)  12  13  14  
15  16  17  18  19  20  21  
22  23  24  25  26  27  28  
29 (B) 
(D) CIP 
Submitted to 
City Council 

30  
(A) Advertise 
Public Hearing on 
CIP (min. 2 week 
notice) 

31   1 (C) 
(A) Deadline to Submit CIP  
(E) CIP Discussion  

2  
 

3  
 

4  
 

Apr 
2021 

5  6  7  8  9  10  11  
12 (B) 
 

13  
 

14  
 

15 (C)  
(E) CIP Public Hearing 
(E) CIP Discussion 

16  
 

17  
 

18  
 

19  
 

20   21   22   23   24  
 

25  
 

26 (B)  
 

27   28  
 

29 (c) 
(E) CIP Discussion (potential) 
 

30  
 

1  
 

2  
 

May 
2021 

3  4  5  6  7  8  9  
10 (B)  
(D) Budget 
Submitted to 
City Council 
(F) Council 
Vote on CIP 

11  
(A) Advertise 
Public Hearing on 
Budget (min. 2 
week notice) 

12  
(E) Workshop 1: Revenue 
Forecast, General 
Administration, Finance, 
Shared Services 

13 (C)  
d 

14  
 

15  
(A) Deadline to 
Submit Mayor’s 
Proposed 
Budget 

16  
 

17   18  
 

19  
(E) Workshop 2: 
Education 

20 
(E) Workshop 3: Social 
Services 

21  
 

22  
 

23  
 

24  
 

25   26  
(E) Workshop 4: Public 
Safety (Fire, Police, 
Harbormaster) 

27 (C) 
(E)  Workshop 5: Public 
Services (Water, Sewer, 
Highway) 

28  
 

29  
 

30  
 

31  
(A) Deadline for 
Council on CIP  

1 (B) 
 

2  
(E)  Workshop 6: Planning 
& Development 

3  
 

4  
 

5  
 

6  
 

Jun 
2021 

7   8  
 

9  
(E) Budget Public Hearing 
(E)  Workshop 7: Clean 
up discussion 

10  
 

11  
 

12  
 

13  
 

14 (B)  15  16  17 (C) 18  19  20  
21   22  

(F) Special City 
Council Meeting to 
Vote on Budget  

23  
 

24  
(A) 45th day from 5/10, last 
day for Council to act on 
budget  

25  
 

26  
 

27  
 

28 (B)  
 

29  
 

30  
 

1 (C) 
 

2  
 

3  
 

4  

A. Charter/Statutory Deadline 
B. Regular meeting of the City Council 
C. Regular meeting of B&F Committee 
D. Mayor Action 
E. City Council Meeting/Hearing 
F. City Council Vote 



Workshop Detail: 
Agenda: 
 

Item Estimated Time 
Budget and Finance/COTW meeting opened and roll taken 2 minutes 
Public Comment (expands to allow any member of the public an opportunity to speak) 8 minutes 
Department heads of each department offer thoughts and outlook 20 minutes (~5 mins/dept.) 
Line-item Review (Last year’s spending, Proposed amounts, etc) 30 minutes 

Discussion and Q&A 35 minutes 
City-wide discussion (e.g. how does this fit into the City budget & goals)  10 minutes 
Information request compilation 5 minutes 
Public comment (expands to allow any member of the public an opportunity to speak) 8 minutes 
Adjournment 2 minutes 

Total: 2 Hours  
Detailed Breakdown: 

Workshop 1: Revenue Forecast, General Administration, 
Finance, and Shared Services 

• City Clerk 
o City Council 
o Board of Registrars 
o Parking Clerk 

• Mayor’s Office 
o Legal 
o General Administration 

• Information Technology (IT) 
• Auditor 
• Assessor 
• Treasurer/Collector 
• Human Resources 

o Health Insurance 
• Retirement System 
• Debt Service 

Workshop 2: Education • Newburyport Public Schools 
• Essex North Shore Technical High School 
• Whittier Regional Vocational Technical High School 

Workshop 3: Social Services • Council on Aging 
• Newburyport Public Library 
• Youth Services 
• Veteran’s Services 

Workshop 4: Public Safety • Emergency Management 
• Fire 
• Police 
• Health 

o Animal Control 
• Sustainability 
• Harbormaster Enterprise Fund 

Workshop 5: Public Services • DPS: Highway Division 
• Snow and Ice 
• Water Enterprise Fund 
• Sewer Enterprise Fund 

Workshop 6: Planning and Development • Planning and Development 
• Building Department 
• Parks 

Workshop 7: Hearing/Clean-up/Discussion • Public Hearing 
• Open discussion/initial deliberation 



Occupancy 
Applications Business Name  Business Address Parklet App Alcohol Insurance Application Contact Name Phone Needed Docs Date Sent to:
Clerk's List
Public Property

Paddle Inn State St Yes Yes Incomplete The Paddle Inn Beau Sturm 978.572.1242 needs ins. 1M/3M
Port Tavern 84 State St Yes Yes Yes The Port Tavern Philip Wynne 617.818.0903 Complete
Lorreta's Restaurant 15 Pleasant St Yes Yes Yes Loretta Ted Epstein 508-380-1347 Complete
Lins Little Kitchen Pleasant St Yes Yes Yes Lin's Little Kitchen David Vargas 207.752.6908 Complete
Brine Oyster 17 State St Yes Yes Incomplete Brine Oyster Nancy Caswell 508.542.4772 needs city added ins.
Carmine 25 State St Yes Yes Yes Carmine Gianluca Onofri 978-831-4852 Complete
Vera Ristorante 35 Market Sq No Yes Yes Vera Ristorante John Santaniello 917-733-9117 Complete
Bar25 38 State St No Yes Yes Bar 25 Reza Rahmani 617549-7453 Complete
Sea Level Oyster Bar Market Sq No Yes Incomplete Sea Level Oyster Bar George Carey 978-580-9585 needs ins. 1M/3M
Angies 7 Pleasant St No Yes Yes Angie's Food & Diner Steve Luz 978.479.8913 Complete
Oregano's 16 Pleasant St No Yes Yes Oregano Pizzeria & Ristorante Claude Elias 603.475.1262 Complete
Mission Oak 26 Green St No Yes Yes Mission Oak Wellington Augusto 978.423.6636 Complete
Figtree Kitchen 3 Liberty St No No Incomplete Figtree Kitchen Michael Shea 978.549.0897 needs 1M/3M insurance
McLaughlin Flowers Middle St No No No McLaughlin Flowers Amy McLaughlin-Veno 978.358.8036 needs insurance
Brass Lyon 36 Market Sq No No Incomplete Deanne Ready 978.465.5002 needs ins. 1M/3M

Private Property
Giuseppe 257 Low St No Yes Yes Giuseppe's Giuseppe Masia 978-495-0202 Complete Lic. Comm 3/10/2021
Starboard Galley 55 Water St No Yes Yes Starboard Galley Gary Greco 978.462.1326 Complete Lic. Comm 3/10/2021
Brick & Ash 10 Center St No Yes Yes Brick + Ash Laura & John Wolfe 978.255.2642 Complete Lic. Comm 3/24/2021
The Poynt 31 Water St No Yes Yes The Poynt Laura & John Wolfe 978.358.8501 Complete Lic. Comm 3/24/2021

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
COMM317_03_29_2021





7. Give a complete description of all the premises to be used for the purpose of carrying on the business. 

At the business be atX:ln, I will store oo more than 4 vehicles. I pure hase classic cars and sell them one e I have 

cleaned them up and taken them to a mechanic to address any engine issues. 

8. Are you a recognized agent of a motor vehicle manufacturer? _N_o _ _ _ --::::---:-:-:--- - --
<Ycs or No) 

If so, state name of manufactuer - - ----------------------- - ----

Yes 
9. Have you a signed contract as required by Section 58, Class 1? - -----:::----:----- 

<Yes or No) 
No 

10. Have you ever applied for a license to deal in second hand motor vehicles or parts ther~of? ____ _ _ 
(Yes or No) 

If so, in what city - town--------- - --------- - - ------ - --- -

Did you receive a license? _ ____________ _ For what year? -------
(Yes vr Nul 

11 . Has any license issued to you in Massachusetts or ilDY other state to deal in motor vehicles or parts thereof 

ever been suspended or revoked? _ __ N_o _ _ _ _ _ 
(Yc~ or No) 

Sign your name in full 
(Duly uuthori:.~d 10 n:prt'.'iCIIf l llr t"OIICt!rlllterein 111 1!11/IOIIt.'d) 

Residence 7 Cinder Ave. Newbury, MA 01951 

IMPORTANT 

EVERY QUESTION MUST BE ANSWERED WITH 

FULL INFORMATION, AND FALSE STATEMENTS 

HEREIN MAY RESULT IN THE REJECTION OF 

YOUR APPLICATION OR THE SUBSEQUENT 

REVOCATION OF YOUR LICENSE IF ISSUED. 

NoTE: If the applicant has not held a license in the year prior to this application, he must file a duplicate of the 

application with the registrar. (See Sec. 59) 



License No. 

APPLICANT WILL NOT FILL THE FOLLOWING RLAN!KS 

Application after investigation ---·---~~---:----
CA.pnro,·ed or Disiippruvetl) 

granted --------- Fee$ - - ------

Signed --------------------

CHAPTEIR 140 OF THiE GENERAl LAWS, TER. ED., WITH AMENDMENTS THERETO (EXTIRACT) 

SECTION 57. No person, except one whose principal business is the manufacture and sale of new motor 
vehicles but who incidentally ac~uires and sells second hand vehicles, or a person whose principal business is finan
cing the purchase of or insuring motor vehicles but who incidentally acquires and seUs second hand vehicles, shall 
engage in the busil)ess of buying, selling, exchanging or assembling second hand motor vehicles or parts thereof 
without securing a license as provided in sect ion fifty-nine. This section shall apply ro any person engaged in the 
business of conducting auctions for the sale of motor vehicles. 

SECTION 58. Licenses granted under the following section shall be classified as follows: 

Class I . Any person who is a recognized a gem of a mo10r vehicle manufacturer or a ·seller of motor vehicles 
made by such manufacturer whose authority to sell the san1e is created by a written contract with such manufacturer 
or with some person authorized in writing by such manufact urer to enter into such contract, and whose prinicpal 
business is the sale of new motor vehicles, the purchase and sale of second hand motor vehicles being incidental 
or secondary thereto, may be granted an agent's or a seller's license; provided, that with respect to second hand 
motor vehicles purchased for the purpose of sale or exchange and not taken in trade for new motor vehicles, such 
dealer shall be subject to all provisions of this chapter and of rules and regulations made in accordance therewith 
applicable to holders of licenses of class 2. 

Class 2. Any person whose principal business is the buying or sell ing of second hand motor vehicles may 
be granted a used car dealer's license. 

Class 3. Any person whose principal business is the buyi ng of second hand motor vehicles for the purpose 
or remodeling, taking apart or rebuilding the same, or the buying or selling of parts of second hand motor vehicles 
or tires, or the assemb ling of second hand motor vehicle pam, may be granted a motor vehicle junk license. 

SECTION 59. The polire commission\.'r in n,'l~tou and th~ lk~n:oin~ authoritieS in ollat!r c iti ~s andtown.smay gra.n1 licenses under this section which will cspirc 
on Jan uar )' firsl fu!lcHving lht dal< o r issue unless SOOII<r tcnJkttl. Tho roes for the licenses shall!>.: fL<ed hy I he lic•nsing board or o f ficer. bill in 00 case shall •. ,:ccd 5100. 
dollars. Applical ion I'm li~tn>c shall be made in such f o rtn as shall be :tppro,·ed by 1he rtgimar of mmor •·ehicks, in sections fifly -ninc 10 six1~-si x. inclusive, called the 
rc~istr<>t. and if tho itf'plkam has nut held a lircn>c in th~ ye~r r rior 10 sud1 applica1ion. sud aprlication shall b< made in duplicalt. o;hich duplica1c shall be filed with the 
r~gist rou. No such lie ens~ shall bt: granted unless thdicc:nsing_ buarJ ur offkcr is. satisfie\J from Jll in\"c:stigation of1he facts st:!tc:tl in the applkiltion ;tnd any other information 
which llu~y may require of the :lpplk;ml . that h~ is l proper nason It) cugi!gl' in rht· business spcc-iriccJ in sr:ction rift.:t·eiHhl in thl'classifi:.:<uions for whkh he has applied, 
that said busiucs~ i,, ur wi ll he hi• principal busincs!. aml 1h .11 he has a•·aibblc a place C>f business s ui table ror the purpose. Th<·license shall s~ecify all the premises to be 
orcupicd by the l;censc.e for the purpose of carrying nn rh,•lkcnsell husiu~ss. r,·rrnirs t·,,, a change of si tuation of the lic~nsell pr~miscs or for addition thereto m~y be gramed 
~~ any t unc hy the li~cnsing heard or off icer in writing, a copy e f which sha ll be anarhcd ll>thc li.:cnsc. , Cities and towns lly ordinance or by-law mar resulatt the situation 
ofth< premise., of lkemccs within <lass J as defined in smion fifl)'·<ighl. and oll licenscs and pwnits issued hereunder 10 persons with in said class 3 shall be subjec11o the 
provisions of ordinances and b~··l:.ws \\'hit: h au: hcf L'b)' au1horizcd to he made. No license or pt.·rntit shall b~ issued hereunder to a p(rSOn within said class J until afrer a 
hearing. of whi":h ~~V('fl Uilys' nut icc shall hJVC' h~~n gi\'cn to chc O\\ncrs of propc.:ny itbunins on thr premises where such l iccns~ or permit is proposct.l to be e"erdscd. All 
license~ ~ramed umler th is scctiun s hall be revoked lly tht licensing board ur ofl iccr if i1 appears . after hearing. 1 hal the licensee is not complying wi1h sec lions fifty-seven 
to s i~ t y·ninc, indm.i\'e,or the 1ulcs and rcg.ularions made chercuntlcr: and no nl'w licrns~ ~hall b< granted to such person thereafter, nor to any person for usc on lhe same 
premises, without I he approval o f th< re!;istrar. The hearing may h~ dispensed with if 1he rcgis1rar no lilies the licensinG bo:trd or officer that a licensee is not so complying. 
Any person aggrieved by any :.ction or the' lil"C'nsing buarLI or o ffit·cr refusing 10 grant, or rl'voking a lictnse for any cause ma)·, within ten days iJflcr such action. appeal 
1hercl'rom 1o all}' juslicc of I he superior court in I he <!111111 )" in \\hkh the premises sought 111 he occupied under the license or permit appli•d f or arc located. The justice shall. 
after sud1 no! icc: to 1hc PiHiic'i as hc deems rl'3sonabl~. ~;h·c ;t summary hearing on such appeal, :~. nd shaH h<lv~ jurisdictjon in I.!QUity to review illl questions of f t~ct or law 
and nta; affirm or n.:v~.:r.~c rhc clcc.=isi(m of the: boart.l or officer anc.J may make an)· appropriatcd~crel'. The dL•ci~ion of the juslicc shall be final. 



Massachusetts 

~WI 
Western Surety Company 

SECOND HAND MOTOR VEHICLE DEALER BOND 
(Mass. Gen. Laws Ann. 140, § 58(c)) 

Bond No. 6540848 5 

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: Effective Date: February 24th, 2021 

Thatwe, Plum Island Classic Cars LLC 
as Principal, and WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, a corporation authorized to do surety business in the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto persons who purchase a vehicle from the 
Principal and who suffer loss on account of a breach of the condition of this bond described below, in the sum of not to 
exceed TWENTY-FIVE THOUSA.t'JD AND N0/100 DOLLARS ($25,000.00), for the payment of which well and truly to 
be made, we bind ourselves and our legal representatives, firmly by these presents. 

WHEREAS, the Pr incipal is a second hand motor vehicle dealer and is required to furnish a bond or equivalent proof of 
financial responsibility pursuant to Mass. Gen. Laws Ann. 140, § 58(c)(1). 

NOW, THEREFORE, t he condition of this obligation is such that if the Principal shall pay the amount of actual 
da mages, not to exceed the amount of this bond, to any person who purchases a vehicle from the Principal and who 
suffers loss on account of: (a) the Principal's default or nonpayment of valid bank drafts, including checks drawn by the 
Principal for the purchase of motor vehicles; (b) the Principal's failure to deliver, in conjunction with the sale of a motor 
vehicle, a valid motor vehicle title certificate free and clear of any prior owner's interests and all liens, except a lien 
created by or expressly assumed in writing by the buyer of the vehicle; (c) the fact that the motor vehicle purchased from 
the Principal was a s tolen vehicle; (d) the Principal's failure to disclose the vehicle's actual mileage at the time of sale; 
(e) the Principal's unfair and deceptive acts or practices, misr epresentations, failure to disclose material facts or failure 
to honor a warranty claim or arbitration order in a retail transaction; or (f) the Principal's failure to pay off a lien on a 
vehicle traded in as part of a transaction to purchase a vehicle when the Principal had assumed the obligation to pay off 
the lien, then this obligation to be void; otherwise to remain in full force and effect. 

PROVIDED, that recovery against this bond may be made only by a person who obtains a final judgment in a court of 
competent jurisdiction agains t the Principal for an act or omission on which this bond is conditioned, if the act or 
omission occurred during the term of this bond. No suit may be maintained to enforce any liability on this bond unless 
brought within one (1) year after the event giving rise to the cause of action. This bond shall cover only those acts and 
omissions described above. The Surety shall not be liable for total claims in excess of the bond amount, regardless of 
the number of claims made against this bond or the number of years this bond remains in force. 

This bond shall be continuous a nd may be cancelled by the Surety by giving thirty (30) days' written notice of 
cancellation to the municipal licensing authority a t -------------- --------------
60 Pl e a s a nt S t ., Newburypo rt , MA 019 5 0 

by First Class U.S. Mail. Address 

Dated this ---=2-=5-=t=h'---- day of _ ___,F,_,e,_,b"-'r"-'u"-'a"-'r'-'y'---- _.=.2 -"-0 .=.2 .:..1_ 

Plum Islan d Classic Ca rs , 
..cL::.L=-:::cC ______________ , Principal 

By: ______________ _ __ 

Form F6333-7-2003 



Western Surety Company 
POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 
That WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of South Dakota, and 

authorized and licensed to do business in the States of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, 
Delaware, District of Columbia, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, 
Maryland , Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota , Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, 
New Mexico, New York, North Carol ina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island , South Carolina, 
South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, and the United 
States of America. does hereby make, constitute and appoint 

Paul T. Bruflat of Sioux Falls 
State of So!lth Dakota , its regularly elected V i ce President , 
as Attorney-in-Fact, with full power and authority hereby conferred upon him to sign, execute, acknowledge and deliver for and on 
its behalf as Surety and as its act and deed, the following bond: 

One Second Hand Motor Vehicl e Deal er 

bond with bond number -"'""'""4"'0'""8'""4-"8'""'5'----------------- ------ ---------- -

fur Plum Island Classic Cars LLC 
as Principal in the penalty amount not to exceed: $ 25 , 000 . 00 

Western Surety Company further certifies that the following is a true and exact copy of Section 7 of the by-laws of Western Surety Company 
duly adopted and now in force, to-wit: 

Section 7. All bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney, or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in the corporate 
name of the Company by the President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, or by such other officers as the 
Board of Directors may authorize. The President, any Vice President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, or the Treasurer may appoint 
Attorneys-in-Fact or agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies, or undertakings in the name of the Company. The corporate seal is 
not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation. The signature of any 
such officer and the corporate seal may be printed by facsimile. 

In Witness Whereof, the said WESTERN SURETY COMPANY has caused these presents to be executed by its 
Vice Pres iden t with the corporate seal affixed th is 25th day of February 

2021 

ATTEST 

L. Nelson, Assistant Secretary 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA}' 
ss 

COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA 

On this 25 th day of February 2 0 21 , before me, a Notary Public, personally appeared 
Paul T . Bruf l a t and -------~L~-~N~e~l~s~o~n~------------

who, being by me duly sworn , acknowledged that they signed the above Power of Attorney as Vice Pres i den t 
and Assistant Secretary, respectively, of the said WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, and acknowledged said instrument to be the 
voluntary act and deed of said Corporation. 

My Commission Expires March 2, 2026 Notary Public 

To validate bon d auth e n ticity, go to www.cn asurety.com > Owne r /Obligee Services> Validate Bond Coverage. 

Form F1975-11 -2020 



APPOINTMENTS 
FIRST READING 



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

CITY O F N E W B UR Y P O R T 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

D o NNA D. H oLADAY, MAYOR 

6o P LEASANT STREET- P. O. Box 5 50 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 019 50 

978-46 5-4413 PHONE 

978-465-4402 FAX 

~ 
President and Members of the Q 
City Council 

Donna D. Holaday, May r 

March 12, 2021 

Appointment 

RECE IVED 
c! u CLt~r-:·s or::-1cE 

~~ ~~ t'.l"l ' ' "'5 P'' j?: l• r LU·. I :M., (.. 11 ~ , ::J 

I hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following named individual 
as a Special Pol ice Officer with the Newburyport Pol ice Department to 
assist the Police Department with traffic details. 

Michael Nary 
20 Riverview Drive 

Newbury, MA 01 951 

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPT236_03_29_2021



Pouc E DEPARTMENT 

M ARK R. M uRRAY 

CITY MARSHAL 

4 GREEN STREET 

NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

T EL: 978·4 62·441 1 

FAX : 978-46 2-0396 

APPT236 03 29 2021 

C N RE C .... I' 'ED 
IT y 0 F E W BURy p <2 1 f-r"tlf~t·: ·v~ .OFFICE 

"7't··-·2 .. ,~I! L I.• I I '. I I i I: . t .... • • ... \,..1 , 

March 9, 2021 

TO: Mayor Donna Holaday 
FR: City Marsha l Mark Murray 
RE: Special Police Appointment 

Mayor, 

I am requesting that Michael Nary, Retired Officer from the Peabody 
Police Department, be appointed as a Special Police Officer to assist the 
police department with traffic details. This police department has had a 
long and successful program of uti li zing retired officers for special work. 
They are well trained, understand policing and how to effectively 
monitor and direct traffic. 

Our special police roster is limited, with older officers no longer able to 
continue this work. Having officers such as retired Officer Nary wi lling to 
continue is a benefit to the police department's ability to meet the 
demand of traffic officers. 

Michael Nary 
20 Riverview Drive 
Newbury, Ma. 
DOB 07/15/54 

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. If you need any 
additional information please let me know. 

~~y 
City Marshal 

- - -



Michael Nary 
20 Riverview Drive 
Newbury, MA 01951 

978-462-9552 

Northeastern University-College of Criminal Justice 
Bachelor of Science, 1977 

Newbury Police Department, October 2019 to August 2020 
Special Police Officer i 

Peabody Police Department, September 1989 to August 2019 
Police Officer 

Newbury Police Department, September 1985 to June 2013 
Reserve Police Officer 

Northshore Shopping Center, Peabody , MA October 1980 to June 1989 
Director of Security 





APPT237 _03 _29 _2021 

C N R~.C..CIVEO ,.. ~ c.-I T Y 0 F E W B U R Y I?1.Q, 1.. ~p ~: S C F r I •~ .._ 
(; 1 I ' 1 -- ~ \t ~ 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

0 F F I CE 0 F THE MAY 0 R 1\ ~ 1 I r 

1 
-- • 1 1 • \. • 

0 
• ' 

DoNNA D. HoLADAY, MAYOR 1ozl l,. ") ..., 3 r: i \: I -~ 
l J l r1 

1\ ( _ 

6o PLEASANT STREET- p_Q_ Box 5 50 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 019 50 

978-465-4413 PHONE 

978-465-4402 FAX 

President and Members of t~i ~neil 
Donna D. Holaday, Mayo : ~ 

March 23, 2021 (\ 

Re-Appointment vtJ/ 
I hereby re-appoint, subject to your approval, the following 
named individual as a member of the Disabilities 
Commission. This term will expire on March 31, 2024. 

Rich Traister, M.D. 
325 Merrimac Street 

Newburyport, MA 01950 

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text





To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

APPT238 03 29 2021 

C 1 T Y oF NEwBuRY P O cR_'t~E1· cE.~!\E}~::- 1 .~:.-::ll , l.. _ .(, ..J lJ V L 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR fT't' , ,.:·:·: ·;· T. ~JA· 

DoNNA D. HoLADAY, MAYOR 
l.nZI H~123 p;·~ J: l S 

Go PLEASANT STREET - P.O . Box 550 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01 9 50 

978-46 5-441 3 PHONE 

978-465-4402 FAX 

w 
President and Members of the Ci'X~ncil 
Donna D. Holaday, Mayor \J 
March 23, 2021 l 

1
/ 

Re-Appointment 

I hereby re-appoint, subject to your approval, the following 
named individual as an Alternate Member of the Harbor 
Commission. This term will expire on April 1, 2024. 

Walter (JJ) Lesynski 
364 Merrimac Street 

Newburyport, MA 01950 





END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
BEGINNING OF REGULAR AGENDA 

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text



COMMUNICATIONS 

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text



TO: 
From: 
Date: 
Re: 

Richard Jones, City Clerk 
Charles Tontar, At Large Councillor 
March 2, 2021 

Legal Opinion on Reducing Council Salaries 

COMM311_03_08_2021 

Please find attached a memorandum from Lauren F. Goldberg, Esq. of KP Law in response to 
Council President Eigerman's request for an opinion on whether or not the City Charter al lows 
the Council to reduce its own salary from that set by ordinance. As a communication between a 
lawyer and client, the memorandum is privileged and confidential. 

I am requesting that the Council waive that privilege so that Attorney Goldberg's memorandum 
can be made public. 

Thank you, 

Charles Tontar 
Councillor At Large 

In City Council March 8, 2021: 
Motion to move to a date cet1ain, March 29, 2021 by Councillor Tontar. seconded by Councillor 
Khan. Ro ll call vote. ll yes. Motion passes. 



 

 KP Law, P.C.     |     Boston  •  Hyannis •  Lenox •  Northampton  •  Worcester 

 
T: 617.556.0007  F: 617.654.1735 

101 Arch Street, 12th Floor, Boston, MA 02110 

 

 

TO: Newburyport City Council President (By Electronic Mail Only) 

CC: Newburyport Mayor 

FROM: Lauren F. Goldberg, Esq. 

RE: Appropriating Authority of the City Council  

DATE: February 18, 2021 

 

Question:  You have requested an opinion concerning funding for City Councilor salaries.  In 

particular, you ask about the application of the provisions of G.L. c.44, §33A and Section 2-4 of 

the City Charter (the Charter), the necessity of providing funding for such salaries in the budget, 

and the flexibility, if any, for the Council, on its own, to reduce its salary line from that set by 

ordinance.   

 

Short Answer: In my opinion, the provisions of the Charter and G.L. c.44, §33A mandate that 

the Mayor include in the proposed budget amounts required to pay Councilor salaries set by 

ordinance.  In my further opinion, however, whether the Council, as the City’s appropriating 

authority, chooses to fund its own salaries at or below the ordinance level implicates different 

issues under municipal finance laws.  For that reason, in my opinion, if a Councilor desires to be 

paid for their services to the City they would be entitled to be compensated at the rate set in the 

salary ordinance.  Depending on how much the funding for the Council salary line was reduced, 

in my further opinion, it is possible such funding source would be depleted relatively quickly, or, 

if some Councilors chose not to take the full amount of their salary, the monies in the reduced 

line item might suffice.   

 

Brief Facts:  The City Charter provides that any increase or reduction in the salaries for 

Councilors be undertaken through adoption of an ordinance by a two-thirds vote of the City 

Council.  Further, the provisions of G.L. c. 44, §33A require that the “annual budget include 

sums sufficient to pay the salaries of officers and employees fixed by law or by ordinance.”  In 

this case, I understand that the Mayor included in the proposed budget submitted to the Council 

sums sufficient to pay the salaries of the City Council at the amount set by ordinance.  I am 

further informed, however, that the City Council itself voted to reduce the line item appropriation 

available for payment of those salaries.  Specifically, and importantly, at that time, I understand 

that no amendment had been made to the salary ordinance.  You ask whether such action violates 

the Charter. 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 
 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 
 KP Law, P.C.     |     Boston  •  Hyannis  •  Lenox  •  Northampton  •  Worcester 

CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT  

February 18, 20201  

Page 2 

 

Section 2-4 of the City Charter provides: 

 

Compensation.  The members of the city council shall receive such salary for their 

services as may from time to time be set by ordinance.  No ordinance increasing or 

reducing the salary of the members of the city council shall be effective unless it shall 

have been adopted by a two-thirds vote of the full city council. No increase or reduction 

in such salary shall take effect during the term in which such increase or reduction is 

voted, and no change in such ordinance shall be made between the election of a new 

council and the qualification of the new council. Subject to appropriation, members of 

the city council shall be entitled to reimbursement of their actual and necessary 

expenses incurred in the performance of their duties 

 

This provision is similar to that found in G.L. c.44, §33A. 

 

Further, G.L. c.40, §32 provides, “The city council may by majority vote make appropriations 

for the purposes recommended and may reduce or reject any amount recommended in the annual 

budget. It shall not increase any amount in or the total of the annual budget nor add thereto any 

amount for a purpose not included therein.” 

 

Case Law:  Only one case has been decided under this statute, albeit the matter presented in a 

slightly different, and important, way.  This 1944 case, entitled, Richard B. Rock v. City of 

Pittsfield, 316 Mass. 348 (1944), analyzed whether an ordinance increasing salaries for police, 

fire and labor employees, all covered by the Civil Service Law, was valid even though it was 

passed over a veto.  The court acknowledged that the Council was limited by the provisions of 

G.L. c.44, §32 l from making any increases to the city budget or any line therein.  Further, the 

court noted that G.L. c.44, §§31 and 33, which limit spending to the amount appropriated (with 

exceptions not relevant here), and authorizes only certain transfers between line items, 

“restrict[s] the power of city governments to increase salaries during a year”.  The court 

recognized, therefore, that the duty to provide for the increased salaries arises upon general 

principles [of municipal finance], and not exclusively upon the terms of Section 33A.”  The court 

continues, “The manifest design of these provisions is to provide early in the municipal year a 

complete schedule of appropriations for the general uses of the city and to discourage a tendency 

to spend more than the municipal income.  In cities other than Boston, within forty-five days 

after the annual organization of the city government, the mayor has the duty of submitting the 

annual budget to the city council, which may reject or reduce items but may not increase or add 

to them.” See G.L. c.44, §32 (emphasis added). The case then examined whether the ordinance at 

issue was validly adopted during the fiscal year, and, concluded that it was.  The court concluded 

that the amounts must be paid, despite the apparent lack of funding in the line, for several 

reasons.   

 

Application of Law to Current Facts:  To summarize, the laws concerning municipal finance 

clearly establish the authority of the Mayor to propose the budget she deems appropriate, and, 

further the role of the Council as the appropriating authority, the body actually authorizing the 

expenditures.  One statutory limitation, paralleled by the Charter, on the Mayor’s discretion is 

that the Mayor is required to include in the budget proposed amounts for employee salaries set 

by ordinance.  Regardless, however, the Council is prohibited by law from funding matters at a 

level higher than the Mayor proposes, or from funding different items than what the Mayor 



 

 
 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 
 KP Law, P.C.     |     Boston  •  Hyannis  •  Lenox  •  Northampton  •  Worcester 

CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT  

February 18, 20201  

Page 3 

 

proposes, subject to an exception not relevant here.  The Council may only reduce or remove 

items with which it disagrees, therefor.  As such, where the Council has not amended the Council 

salary ordinance, that ordinance remains in place, in my opinion.   

 

It must be noted that Council’s action to reduce or remove certain budget items may, in fact, 

create liability in other areas, such as with respect to payment of ongoing services to the 

municipality provided by a vendor or force layoffs in a particular department.  Those other legal 

issues may serve as impetus to approve amounts proposed by the Mayor.  Consider this in 

conjunction with those tenets of municipal finance discussed above, the Council’s job in this 

arena is one of appropriation, and any expenditure is limited to the amounts appropriated.  Thus, 

if there is no appropriation, there can be no expenditure.  

 

In stark contrast to court’s conclusion in Pittsfield, however, here the budgetary line item for 

Councilor salaries was included by the Mayor at the amount set by ordinance.  The Council, the 

legislative branch and appropriating authority of the City, decided not to fund its own salaries at 

the level set by ordinance.  The Councilors, as the local appropriating authority, has control over 

whether and how much to appropriate for a given purpose, including for their own salaries.  With 

respect to such salaries, the appropriation is limited to the confines of what is authorized by a 

salary ordinance and as included in the Mayor’s proposed budget.  The funding choices open to 

the Council are expressly limited to decreasing or deleting the amounts for such purposes. Thus, 

in my opinion, provided that the Mayor includes in the proposed budget the amount required by 

the Councilor salary ordinance, the Mayor has complied with the law.  In contrast, the Council 

must determine the amount to appropriate for any of the listed purposes, within the Mayor’s 

recommendations.  Here, the line at issue is the line for Councilors’ own salaries, a matter over 

which it has direct control.  

 

Looking at the facts and the law together, the outcome in the Pittsfield case is instructive.  The 

employees at issue were civil service employees, governed by an entirely different set of 

complicated laws protecting advancement and employment of particular persons.  Their 

particular roles were critical to the ongoing public health and safety.  In that context, if the 

Mayor omitted funding for salaries required by ordinance for these three types of essential 

employees, as appears to have been the case in Pittsfield, the Council would, in theory, have no 

ability to propose increases to those line items, nor would these employees be able to be paid for 

their work during the year at the higher level in the absence of a supplemental budget presented 

by the Mayor and approved by the Council.  Apparently, the reduction in the salaries set by 

ordinance did not result in layoffs sufficient to stay within the budget line approved by the 

Council, but instead, persons worked and were paid less.  In 1944, then, under the particular 

circumstances that court was asked to consider, including that the appropriation made was not 

sufficient to pay the salaries under the ordinance, the Pittsfield court concluded that, “Since the 

salaries were validly increased, the plaintiffs [who were paid less than provided by ordinance] 

are entitled to recover the unpaid balances of the increased salaries, and the fact that the city has 

failed to make the necessary appropriation therefor constitutes no defence.”  This effort is clearly 

related to the unstated need to ensure that persons who worked for the City were paid at the level 

the Council had approved, i.e, protecting the workers from shifts by the executive branch during 

the fiscal year due to political, financial or other concerns.   

 



 

 
 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 
 KP Law, P.C.     |     Boston  •  Hyannis  •  Lenox  •  Northampton  •  Worcester 

CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT  

February 18, 20201  

Page 4 

 

This conclusion is similar to the way other matters have been resolved since 1944.  For example, 

a large number of municipalities have employees in unions subject to collective bargaining 

agreements that address how much such employees will be paid.  The Council does not have 

authority to approve or reject such contract; instead, the Council has the choice as to whether to 

fund the cost items for the first fiscal year of the contract.  G.L. c.150E, §7.  If the first year cost 

items are not appropriated, the contract does not take effect, and the parties must return to the 

table to continue bargaining.  There is no mechanism to force a municipality to fund these cost 

items, even if choosing not to fund them negates the work undertaken by all parties and 

potentially creates significant problems for the executive branch.  Similarly, if the legislative 

body fails to appropriate funds for a legal obligation there may well be consequences, such as 

breach of contract claims from vendors or reduction of workforce to enable persons to be paid at 

the appropriate level under the applicable collective bargaining agreements or ordinance.  Even 

in education, where there are additional considerations governing appropriation of budgets, the 

provisions of G.L. c.71, §34 have been revised to address the refusal or failure of a municipality 

to fund what is known as “minimum net school spending”.  State law used to provide that the 

municipality was required to fund the school budget at the amount requested, and the school 

committee could take court action to collect on the difference.  Now, the statute instead provides 

that, “no city or town shall be required to provide more money for the support of the public 

schools than is appropriated by vote of the legislative body of the city or town.”   

 

Similarly, here, it is difficult to believe that a reviewing court would find that Council members 

were entitled to be paid at the amount set by ordinance if the Council itself chooses to 

appropriate less than was proposed by the Mayor in accordance with the ordinance addressing 

Councilor salaries, although that is certainly possible, as indicated above.  Although there could 

be many reasons that a Council might choose to underfund its own line, such action is an 

expression of priorities by the Council, in my opinion.    

 

 



COMM316 03 29 2021 
CITY OF NEWBURYPORT -- -

MASSACHUSETTS 

C ITY CLERK'S OFFICE 

NEWBURYPORT CITY HALL 

60 PLEASANT STREET • P.O. BOX 550 

NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 
TEL: 978-465-4407 e FAX: 978-462-7936 

R ICHARD B. )ONES 

CITY CLERK MEMORANDUM 

To: 
From: 

Members of the City Council 
Richard B. Jones, City Clerk 
March 24, 2021 Date: 

Re: Procedure for Charter Change 

There are several ways to accomplish the suggested minor charter changes that are before 
the Council. One way would be to hold a public hearing, pass Ordinance 70 and follow 
the procedure stated in M.G.L. Chapter 43B, § 10 and § 11. This would require a mailing 
to residents, a question on the November local ballot, as well as the review by the 
Attorney General. 

On the other hand, we could use another method summarized below that would eliminate 
the requirements of mailing to the voters and placing it on the ballot. It is possible, not 
probable, that the Legislature would require it to go on the ballot. 

Currently the steps for the Home Rule Petition method to implement our Charter changes 
are as follows: 

Summary of Completed Steps 

1. City Council may create Charter Review Committee - DONE 
2. Committee may or may not hold a public hearing on any proposed changes. 

Public hearings were held - DONE 
3. Charter Review Committee thereof submits its report to the City Council. DONE 
4. Report is referred to the General Government Committee DONE 

Path Forward 

1. Council must approve the Home Rule Petition. 
2. Mayor must approve the Home Rule Petition. 
3. Home Rule petition is then filed with the House or the Senate. 
4. The Legislature may refer the petition to the Attorney General. 
5. The Legislature may require that the voters approve the Charter changes by a 

ballot question on our next local election. 
6. Home Rule petition needs a supermajority approval of the House and the Senate 

and then the Governor needs to sign the legislation. 



ORDERS 

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text



<CJ[lrY (Q]F NJE~VJBHU[JR. YPOllRl1[' ORDR216_10_13_2020 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

October 13, 2020 

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport approves the Mayor's Fiscal Year 2021 Supplemental 
Budget Request in the total amount of $42,000, to be appropriated as fo llows: 

Org Object 

01111001 51101 

Account Description 

CCN SAL COUNCIL 

In City Council October 13, 2020: 

Amount 

$42,000.00 

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 

Councillor Afroz Khan 

Motion to refer to Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll 
call vote. 7 yes, 3 no (Zeid, Devlin, McCauley), 1 abstain (Eigennan). Motion passes. 

In City Council March 8, 2020: 
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Motion to continue to 
a date certain, March 29, 202 1 by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Lane. Roll call vote. 11 
yes. Motion passes. 



ORDR242 03 29 202 1 EP 

CJ[lrY (QJP NJE~VJB'>lU[JR. YPOlllt 1[' 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

EMERGENCY ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE FOR BUSINESSES AND 

OTHER ORGANIZATIONS TO APPLY FOR LICENSES TO OCCUPY OUTDOOR 
CITY PROPERTY DURING 2021 

EMERGENCY PREABLE 

Pursuant to Newburyport Charter Section 2-9(b), and as further defined in section 1-7(7) thereof, 

an emergency exists to the ongoing COVID-1 9 virus pandemic. Therefore, the City Council 
hereby affirmatively declares that an emergency exists such that ORD242_03_29_2021 may be 
voted upon at its first introduction. 

Councillor Jared Eigerrnan 

Councillor Byron J. Lane 

Councillor Joseph H. Devlin 



OFUDR242 03 29 2021 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

\VHEREAS on March 10, 2020, due to the worldwide COVID-19 virus pandemic and pursuant 
to the Chapter 639 of the Acts of 1950, as amended, and Section 2A of Chapter 17 of the 

Massachusetts General Laws, Governor Charles D. Baker issued a proclamation that there exists 
in the Commonwealth a state of emergency, which proclamation has been followed by orders, 
and related regulations and advismies, as so authorized (the "State COVID-19 Orders;" 

WHEREAS, consistent with the State COVID-19 Orders, the City Council finds that it serves 

the health, safety, and general welfare of the residents of Newburyport to create a streamlined 
procedure for businesses and other organizations to apply for licenses to occupy outdoor city 

property to place tables, chairs, and/or merchandise displays during the current public health 
emergency, to a greater extent than normally permitted under the Newburyport Code; and 

\VHEREAS, on June 8, 2020, the City Council adopted an order similar in form to this Order, 
which expired later than year; 

ORDERED: 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City ofNewburyport as follows: 

1. Effective Period. This order shall remain in effect until the earlier of: (a) November 
15, 2021 , or (b) its repeal by subsequent order ofthe City Council. 

2. Conflicting Provisions Superseded. While this order is in effect, to the extent that its 
provisions conflict with the following two provisions of the Newburyport Code, this 
provisions of this order shall control: 

a. Section 12-1 (b) (Food service establishments on public rights-of-way); and 

b. Section 12-1.5 (Signage, merchandising and beautification on public ways). 



0RJ)R242 03 29 2021 

3. Applications to Occupy Outdoor Portions of City Property: 

a. Any business or other organization may submit a written application to the City 
Clerk to obtain a license to place and maintain tables, chairs, and/or 
merchandising displays on property under the control of the City, including, 
without limitation, portions of a public way or within a park or playground. 

b. The City Clerk shall prepare and provide to applicants a form for such 
applications, and each applicants shall complete such form and submit it to the 
City Clerk together with: 

1. Evidence ofliability insurance with minimum coverage in the amount of 
one million dollars ($1 ,000,000) per occurrence I three million dollars 
($3,000,000) aggregate, naming the City ofNewburyport as co-insured, 
and in force for the duration of the approved period of occupancy; 

11. Written authorization signed by the applicant's landlord, if any, 
acknowledging and consenting to the applicant's occupancy of areas 
abutting the applicant's place of business; 

111. A clear, legible diagram of the proposed area of occupancy, no smaller 
than 8 ~-inches by 11-inches, detailing the following, which shall be in 
addition to any other requirements oflaw, regulation or ordinance, 
including state alcohol law: 

A. Perimeter of such area, with relevant linear dimensions; 

B. If such area includes portions of a public way traveled by 
pedestrians, such as a sidewalk, the public, pedestrian path of 
travel, which shall be no narrower than five (5) feet in width and 
must be contiguous to the face of the buildings along which it runs; 

C. All tables, chairs, seats, total seating count and total occupancy and 
the separation between customer seats tables in accordance with 
current public health orders; 

D. All relevant obstacles such as streetlights, signs, trees, etc.; and 

E. Means to enclose such proposed area of occupancy by a fence or 
rope, to control access and demarcate the area proposed for the 
service of food and alcohol, or the display or sale of merchandise. 

c. Applications under this order shall be delivered to the Office of the City Clerk by 
hand, mail, or email (rjones(ZO,cityofnewburyoprt.com) no later than March 31, 
2021, for any licenses proposed to commence during April2021 , or, alternatively, 
thereafter, to be heard and processed on a rolling basis, in the normal course. 

1. All applications received by March 31 , 2021 , shall be processed together, 
but applications received after such initial deadline shall be accepted and 
processed on a rolling basis, all pursuant to this order. 

11. Each application shall be reviewed by (x) an ad hoc committee of the City 
Council, hereby expressly authorized to act on its behalf, which shall 
comprise the Council President, the Chair of its Committee on Public 



ORDR242 03 29 2021 

Safety, and the Chair of its Committee on Licenses and Permits, (y) the 
Mayor, and (z) the Licensing Board after a public hearing. 

A. No later than the public hearing scheduled by the Licensing Board 
on such application under this order, the City Clerk shall transmit 
to such board the recommendation of the ad hoc committee, which 
shall be to approve, to disapprove, or to approve with conditions. 

B. The ad hoc committee shall exercise its reasonable discretion in 
making its recommendation, but shall, in all cases, consider, 
without limitation, (I) the degree to which the application 
minimizes the area of City property to be occupied, and 
accommodates its shared use, (II) the input of neighboring 
residents, other city residents, and nearby business owners, and 
(Ill) any frustration of the public way's primary use by the public. 

111. The Licensing Board shall hold a public hearing regarding all applications 
under this order, and may consider multiple applications at one hearing. 
After such hearing, the board shall render its written decision regarding 
each such application, which shall be to approve, to disapprove, or to 
approve with conditions; provided, however, that the board shall have no 
authority to approve any application that has failed to receive a favorable 
recommendation from both the ad hoc committee and from the Mayor. 

d. There shall be no fee charged for applications under this order, nor shall any 
compensation be required for any occupancy approved under this order. 

e. No occupancy under this order may extend beyond the order's effective period. 

f. The City has no obligation whatsoever to approve any individual application, each 
of which shall be processed, reviewed, and a determination thereon made by the 
relevant City officers, boards, and commissions in their reasonable discretion. 

Councillor Jared Eigennan 

Councillor Byron J. Lane 

Councillor Joseph H. Devlin 



ORDINANCES 



ODNC070 02 22 2021 - - -

CUlrY <OlF NJE~VJBHU(JR.. YJP>OllR. 1r 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

Introduced February 22, 2021 

ORDE RED: 

AN ORDINANCE TO PROPOSE TO VOTERS CERTAIN M INOR AMENDMENTS THE CITY 
OF NEWBURYPORT HOME RULE CHARTER 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows: 

The City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby approves the following question to be submitted to 
the voters of the city at the biennial municipal election scheduled to occur on November 2, 2021: 

"Shall the City of Newburyport Home Rule Charter be amended as follows, with tklelifJJrs 
itcJ.iei';;~d ami tkn:hle sidek~u llrl'fJttgh, and addWons italicized am/ double-underlined?: 

Sec. 1-7. - Definitions. 

Unless another meaning is clearly apparent from the manner in which the word or phrase is used, 
the following words and phrases as used in this charter shall have the following meanings: 

( 4) "City office," a position having charge of a city department. including. without limitation. the 
position ofcity solicitor. 

(5) "City officer," when used without further qualification or description, shall mean a person having 
charge of an office or department of the city who in the exercise of the powers or duties of that 
position exercises some independent statutory authority, including. without limitation. the city 
solicitor. 

Sec. 2-6. - Exercise of powers; quorum; rules. 

Page 1 



ODNC070 02 22 2021 

(c) Rules of procedure. The city council shall from time to time adopt rules regulating its procedures 
which shall be in addition to the following: 

(2) Special meetings of the city council shall be held at the call of the president or at the call of 
any six or more members, for any purpose, by causing a notice of the meeting to be delivered 
(iLin hand or to the place of business or residence of each member of the city council: or (ji) 
by email to each member o(the citv council with electronic confirmation o(receipt .. .. 

Sec. 2-9.- Ordinances and other measures. 

(a) Measures. No measure that is an ordinance or an order shall be passed finally on the date on 
which it is introduced, except in the case of an emergency .... 

(c) Charter objection. On the first occasion that the question on adoption of a measure that is an 
ordinance or an order is put to the city council, if a single member present objects to the taking 
of the vote, the vote shall be postponed until the next meeting of the city council whether regular 
or special. ... 

Sec. 3-1.- Mayor: Qualifications; term of office; compensation; prohibitions. 

(d) Prohibitions . The mayor shall hold no other city office or city employment for which a salary or 
other emolument is payable from the city treasury. No former mayor shall hold any compensated 
appointed city office or city employment. nor shall thelU1!2oear personally before any city agency 
as agent or attorney for anyone other than themselves. their spouse. their parents. their children. 
or their siblings_._ until one year following the date on which the fom1er mayor's city service has 
temunated. This provision shall not prevent a city officer or other city employee who has vacated 
a position in order to serve as mayor from returning to the same office or other position of city 
employment held at the time the position was vacated, if such position exists, but no such person 
shall be eligible for any other municipal position until at least one year after the termination of 
service as mayor. This prohibition shall not apply to persons covered under the leave of absence 
provisions under the civil service law. Except as state law may otherwise exPressly permit. a 
Iawver who has formerly sen;ed as mayor shall at no time represent a client in connection with a 
matter in which the lawyer participated personally and substantially while serving as mayor. 
unless the city council gives its informed consent. confirmed in writing. to the representation. 

Sec. 6-5. - Capital improvement budget. 

(a) Submission. No later than April JMay 15 of each year, the mayor shall subn1it a capital 
improvement program to the city council. ... 

Page 2 



ODNC070 02 22 2021 - - -

(c) Adoption. At any time after the public hearing but before~~ of each year, the city 
council shall by resolution adopt the capital improvements program with or without amendment, 
provided that each amendment must be voted separately and that any increase in the capital 
improvements program as submitted must specifically identify the method of financing proposed 
to accomplish such increase .... 

Sec. 9-7.- Uniform procedures governing multiple-member bodies. 

(b) Meeting documents and submissions. Each appointed multiple member body shall determine its 
own rules and order of business and shall provide for the keeping agendas, minutes and related 
submissions of its proceedings. All such documents shall be a public record, and certified copies 
shall be placed on file in the office of the city clerk and in ths eity puhhe lihrm,·an the website 
within fifteen days of their approval. . .. 

Councillor Jared J. Eigerman 

Date: 

Concurrence of the Mayor: 

Mayor Donna D. Holaday 

Date: 

In City Council February 22, 2021: 
Motion to postpone to a date certain, March 8, 2021 meeting, by Councillor Khan, seconded by 
Councillor Connell. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes. 

In City Council March 8, 2021: 
Councillor Connell continues as President Pro Tempore. Motion to approve on 151 reading by 
Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor Ton tar. Motion to amend Sec. 6-4as follows: 

Page 3 



ODNC070 02 22 2021 - - -

Adoption of the budget. The city council shall adopt the proposed operating budget, with or without 

amendments, .. vithin forty five days following the date the proposed P.~.?-~~-~--?-~-~_r: -~~~?.~-~--~~-e __ I_~-~~ -~~Y. ?.~ ___ ...-
the current fiscal year or period is f iled • ...,ith the city cleric In amending the proposed operating budget, 

the city council may delete or decrease any amounts except expenditures required by law, but except on 

the recommendation of the mayor, the city council shall not increase any item in or the total of the 

proposed operating budget, unless otherwise authorized by the General Laws. If the city council fa ils to 

take action on any item in the proposed operating budget 'Nithin forty f ive days after its receipt by the 

last day of the current fiscal year or period, that amount shall, without any action by the city council, 

become a part of the appropriations for the year, and be available for the purposes ~specified. 

. . . . by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes. Roll 

call vote on pending motion to approve as amended. 11 yes. Motion passes. 

Page 4 



ODNC072 03 29 2021 

CJ[1rY (0JF NlEWlBHU[]R. YJP>OllR-1[' 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

March 19th, 2020 

AN TIME-LIMITED ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 11 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE REGARDING PARKS AND RECREATION IN 
RESPONSE TO THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows: 

Add to Chapter 11, Subsection 11-7, a New Subsection C- "COVID19 Parks Permitting" to read as follows: 

In response to the COVID-19 pandemic, the City Council, in consultation with the Parks Commission, establishes a fee of 
$0/ hour in certain cases defined as follows: 

A) Recurring use of the following Parks: 
a. Cashman Park Ballfield 
b. Perkins Park Ballfield 

c. Ca shman Park Soccer Field 

d. Cherry Hill Soccer Field Parcel A 

e. Cherry Hill Soccer Field Parcel B 

f. Bradley Fuller Park Infield 

g. Bradley Fuller Park North Field 
h. Woodman Park Multi-Use Field 

i. Cashman Park Tennis 

j. Perkins Park Tennis 

k. Bartlet Mall Basketball Courts 

I. Cashman Park Basketball Court 

m. G.W. Brown School Playground Basketball 

n. Perkins Park Basketball Courts 

o. Woodman Park Basketball Courts 

p. Atkinson Common, Lower, Founders Field 

q. Atkinson Common, Lower, Pepe Field 

r. Atkinson Common, Lower, Hawkes Field 

s. Atkinson Common Tennis 

t. Brown Square 

u. Atkinson Common, Upper 

v. Atkinson Common, Lower 
w. Atwood/Garrison Gardens 



ODNC072 03 29 2021 - - -

x. Bartlett Mall (other than athletic fields or courts) 

y. Cashman Park (other than athletic fields or courts) 
z. Moseley Woods Pavilion 

B) 5 or fewer weekdays in any given week 
C) No more than 2 hrs. on any given day 
D) No tents or structures of any kind, temporary or permanent, are permitted 
E) Requests for usage on any weekend day may not be permitted under this subsection 
F) No more than 20 participants maximum (subject to other laws and regulations promulgated by other entities) 

Any permit being requested under this specific subsection shall be made to the Parks Commission or its designee, which sha ll 

render a decision on the application within 7 days, with an application that shall include the following at minimum: 

A) Identification of the individual or organization 

B) Primary contact with contact information (including physica l mailing address, phone number, and the cellphone 

number of the primary contact) 

C) A list of specific dates and time slot(s) requested 

D) A description of the proposed use 

E) A va lid insurance binder with a minimum of $1M of coverage indicating that the City of Newburyport is an additional 

named insured without limitation or any other additional requirement. 

For the purposes of clarity, this subsection alters fees and permitting in specific cases for a defined period of time overriding 

11-5v, 11-7 (specifically Group C) but shall not be construed to alter, eliminate, or supersede any other aspect of Chapter 11 or 

any rules promulgated by the Parks Commission. 

Applicants are on notice that these are requests for fee-free usage of publ ic Parks which belong to the residents of 

Newburyport. The Pa rks Commission must weigh this against any permit application and across all permit applications. In 

addition, the Parks Commission must also be mindful of congestion as permit applications are processed. 

The Parks Commission may, at its sole discretion, approve or deny permits. Any such grant is a revocable license and, as such, 

may be revoked by the Parks Commission upon a supermajority vote during a public meeting. 

This section and any permits approved under it shall expire on August 31, 2021 /\prii 301R dQ# at 11:59 PM unless this 

subsection is extended by the City Council or unless any individual permit is revoked by the Parks Commission at any t ime. 

Sharif I. Zeid, Ward 1 City Councillor 

Joseph H. Devlin, At Large City Councillor 



COMMITTEE ITEMS 



Committee Items- March 29, 2021 

Budget & Finance 
In Committee: 

COMM3 I 0 03 08 202 1 

COMM3 12 03 08 202 1 

TRAN088 03 08 202 1 

T RAN089 03 08 202 1 

Budget & Finance 

Aud it FY2020 Financial Statements 

MV PC FY2022 

Wtr. Ret/ Sick Leave Acc.$25 ,533.66 to Comp. Absences Fund $25 ,533.66 

HWY Streetlights $ 12,000 to PRK Maint-Trees $12,000 



COMM310 OJ 08_202 1 

C1T Y 01•' NE\X'BL'RYPORT 1\/:'C:'~!\':~D 
C • ·; y r' 1 ·- • -- • - • --- • • "r 

FIN1\NCE D EP r\RTlviENT.-;:,- .. ;.-,-.-:; -. : :-- · .-
60 Pl.I ..... -\S. \:1'\T STR F I~:T 

N 1.::\\ 'BL 1R \'I'ORT, j\1. \ 0 1950 
PHONE: 978--l-65--t-l-04 

" ' ., 

\\\\\\._CfTYOFN E\\13l ·n.YPORT.O n r/ r:JN.\ ICL 

.-, 
' . . 

D t 1\:\: ·\ D . I lc l L\D.\ Y 

i\ L\\'tlR 

1-:·n r.-\\: R. l\L-\:-\:-\ 1:-\C 

FI:-\ .\\:Cr: DI IU::U c li~/CITY ,\ L' DTTC lR 

To: President and Members of the Newburyport Cit y Council 

From: Ethan R. Manning, Finance Di rector/City Auditor 

Date : March 1, 2021 

Subject: Annual Audit of t he City's FY2020 Financia l Statements 

The certified public accounting firm, Melanson, has completed th e annual audit of the City's 

FY2020 fin ancial statement s. This audit must be performed by an independent CPA firm and is 
required by bond rat ing agencies, financial inst itutions, loca l charter and va r ious state and 
federa l agencies. The City's financial st at ements, as wel l as, the Popular Annual Financial Report 
(PAFR) have been filed with the City Clerk and can be located elect ronica lly in the uFinancial 
Reports Center" at: hitps://www c ityofn evvburypl) l~t-com/fi n ancia l s . 

The FY2020 audit was conduct ed in accordance with auditing standards general ly accepted in 
t he United States and standards appl icab le to f inancia l audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by t he Comptroller General of the United States. Th ese standards 
require that the audit is planned and performed in order to obta in a reasonable assurance that 
the City's financial statements are f ree of material misstatements. In addition, the audit 
assesses the accounting pr inciples used and sign ificant estimates made by City n1anagement. 

The scope of t he audit is discussed in the independent auditor's report, which pref aces the 
finan cia l statements. With respect t o the FY2020 f inancial statem ents, it is t he op in ion of th e 

independent auditor that they upresent fairly, in all mat erial respect s, t he respective financial 
position of t he ·governm enta l activit ies, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the 
aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Newburyport, Massachusetts, as of June 

30, 2020. 11 

The audit also includes a managernent report that con tains recom mendations for st rengthening 
interna l cont rols and operating effic iency. Significant pro gress has been made by t he Cit y in 

implementing the recommendations of the independent auditors. For FY2020 there were no 



new fi ndings, however t he City continues t o work on fully implementing t hree 

recommendations from prior years: 

1) Improve Compensated Absences Accounting (Prior Year) 

COtvfM3 1 0 03 08 :?.0:?.1 - - -

The auditors recommend th at the City central ize and automate the accounting for 

employee compensated absences (i.e. vacation, sick time), which will increase th e accuracy, 

efficiency, and controls over payment of compensated absences. 

The City continues to review time and attendance platforms that would automat e the 

approva l and tracking of employee compensated absences. The City's payroll software has 
the functionality to interface w ith third-party vendors that provide t ime and attendance 

tracking solutions. 

2) Improve Bank Account Reconciliati ons (Prior Year) 

The aud itors recommend that the City continue to research and reso lve old bank account 

reconciling items. Whi le the number of reconcil ing items has decreased, as well as, how far 

back they go, there are still some accounts with lingering reconciling items that shou ld be 

reviewed and resolved. 

Personnel in the Tre asurer's and Aud itor's Offices continue to m eet regularly to address 

these older reconciling items and have made sign ificant headway in clearing them off the 

bank account reconciliation. The City also continues to develop and improve upon its 

tailin gs process t o allow for the timely return of unclaimed checks back to the General Fund. 

Durin g f isca l year 2021, th e City plans to updat e the Financial Policies to better document 

processes related thi s recommendation, incl uding the bank re conci liation and tail ings 

processes. 

3) Consider Improving Segregat ion of Hum an Resources and Payroll Duties (Prior Year) 

In order to improve upon the design and execu tion of controls relat ed to payrol l processing, 

the auditors recommended last year that the City consider creating a great er segregation of 
duties between Human Resources (HR) and Payroll. At the beginning of FY2021, the City 

re located the Payroll Speciali st from HR to the Finance Depa rtment. While much improved, 

there is st ill further segregation needed with respect to personnel management, benefits 

administration and payroll process ing, w hich we continue to implement, includ ing 

st andardiz ing processes and procedures fo r both schoo l and municipa l employees. 

As always, please do not hes itate to contact me w ith any questions. 



COi'vl l'vl312 OJ 08 2021 - - -

.(}.'JIM~ ~~err~rg J~t:k v~.ney 
fj ~ a!'~n ~ ng Commission 

-- --·-·---- ------ --- ·-·---- -----· -- . ------- -·-----·--------. 

Julie Languirand, Treasurer 
City of Newburyport 
Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Dear Ms. Languirand: 

February 25, 202 1 

In accordance with Chapter 40B of the General Statutes and Chapter 849 of the Acts of 
1969, the Merrimack Valley Planning Commission has determined the City of 
Newburyport's share of its Fiscal Year 2022 financial requirements to be $7,010.45. 

This amount is required by law to be paid , under the provis ions of Chapter 40B and 
Chapter 849, on July 1, 2021 or as soon as possible thereafter. 

Please send your payment to: 

Enclosure 
cc: Board of Assessors 

City Council 

Merrimack Valley Planning Commission 
160 Main Street 

Haverhi ll, Massachusetts 01830 

Very Truly Yours, 

qClW4 tel. 8~ 
James H. Barnes 
Treasurer 

/1 
~\ 



Board of Assessors 
City of Newburyport 
Pleasant Street 
Newburyport. MA 01950 

Dear Assessors: 

CO/'vii'Vf3!2 _03 _08 _2021 

. : ~ r . ,.. ,.\ ~ r· - . . .- . 
:·:- · Pl<!·i : l.1npvate • PromJte 

February 25, 2021 

In accordance with Chapter 40B of the Genera l Statutes and Cl1apter 849 of the Acts of 1969, I hereby 
certify that the Merrimack Val ley Planning Commission has determined the proportion of its expenses for 
Fiscal Year 2022 to be paid by the City of Newburyport to be $7,010.45. This figure is based on the 
following computations: 

2010 Per Capita Assessment 
Community Population Rate Amount 

Amesbury 16,283 $0.40253 $6,554.39 

Andover 33,201 $0.40253 $13,364.38 
Boxford 7,965 $0.40253 $3,206.15 
Georgetown 8,183 $0.40253 $3,293.90 
Groveland 6,459 $0.40253 $2,599.94 
Haverhill 60,879 $0.40253 $24.505.59 
Lawrence 76,377 $0.40253 $30,743.99 
Merrimac 6,338 $0.40253 $2,551 .23 
Methuen 47,255 $0.40253 $19,021.53 

Newbury 6,666 $0.40253 $2,683.26 
Newburyport 17,4 16 $0.40253 $7,010.45 
North Andover 28,352 $0.40253 $11,412.52 
Rowley 5,856 $0.40253 $2,357.21 
Salisbury 8,283 $0.40253 $3,334.15 
West Newbury 4,235 $0.40253 $1,704.71 

Please, therefore, include the amount of $7,010.45 in tile Fiscal Year 2022 tax levy of the City of 
Newburyport as required under Chapter 40B and Chapter 849. 

cc: City Council 
Finance Committee 
Planning Board 

Very Truly Yours. 

9~,1M W~ BevtN~--
Jam H. Barnes 
Treasurer 



TRAN088 03 08 2021 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT ;-:cc:~,-..·i~ ' · 
FY 2021 ·~:!!J ·- ~ - i .. :. ~ : :-. -

TRANSFER/ APPROPRIATION REQU·EST .. . 

Department: Depa rtment of Public Services 

Submitted by: Anthony Furnari, Director Date Submitted: 3/8/2021 

Transfer From: 

Account Name: WAT Retirements/Sick Leave Balance: $ 30,046.91 
------------~-------------------

Account Number: 

Amount: 

-.,.6_0_4 5_0_0_0_1_-5_1_7_10 ___________________ Category: $ 7 81,55 3. 65 

$25,533.66 Trans 1/0: $ 
~~----------------------------- -~-------

Why Funds Are Available: 

The FY2021 budget for the Water Enterprise Fund included a contractual payout of compensated absences 

(sick leave) for a retired employee. Payment was made from t he Compensated Absences Fund, which should 

now be reimbursed by the Enterprise Fund. 

Transfer To: 

Account Name: Compen sated Absences Fund Ba lance: $ 11,840.99 
--~------------------------------ -~-~-----

Account Number: 

Amount: 

-.,.8_2_70_-_4_97_0_0 ______________________ Category: _$'--------
$25,533.66 Trans 1/0: $ 
~~------------------------------ -~------

Why Funds Are Needed: 
To reimburse the Compensated Absences Fund for a retired employee of the Water Enterprise Fund. 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor: 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor: 

Sponsor: Charles F. Tontar, Councillor At-Large 

City Council Approval: 

Date: 

Date: 

217-1~~ 
~ \ ~(·-~ t 

I 



TR AN089_03 _08 2021 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT . ; .. , : ·_ r·:-:- : '.: ~ ·r 

FY 2021 
TRANSFER/ APPROPRIATION REQU ES1 . .: ·-

Department: Mayor's Office I Parks Department 

Submitted by: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor I Lise Reid, Parks Dtrector Date Submitted: 3/8/2021 

Transfer From: 

Account Name: HWY Streetlights Ba lance: $ 106,213.07 
--------~~------------------------ ------~-----

Account Number: 

Amount: 

-:-0_1_42_1_0_0_2_-5_2_10_3 ___________ category: _S!.__3::...c8:....:6-'--,4_4:....:2:....:. 2:...::5_ 

$12,000.00 Trans 1/0: S 
~~-------------------------------- ~-----------

Why Funds Are Available: 

A surplus is anticipated at year-end due to net metering credit billing adjustm ents that have reduced 

streetlight electricity costs for FY2021. 

Transfer To: 

PRI< Maint-Trees Ba lance: S (6,470.00) 
--~------------------------------- ~--~~~~~ 
01630002-52404 Category: $ 55 .93 
~--------------------------------- ~-----------
$12,000.00 Tra ns 1/0: $ 
~~------------------------------- ~-----------

Account Name: 

Account Number: 

Amount: 
Why Funds Are Needed: 

Impacts of the 2016-17 year-long drought coupled with this year's drought and an unusual number of wind 

events coming from the south have caused an unprecedented number of incidents involving high hazard 

trees in our parks. All of the work that has been done and still needs to be done is essential to avoid 

catastrophic consequences or to ameliorate site conditions after damage is caused by a fallen tree. Our 

crew has dealt with many trees internally, and DPS has assisted when they could, but in many cases we are 

forced to call in a tree contractor to address the problems sufficiently in a t imely man ner. This line item is 

curr·ent ly running a defici t and additional funding is needed for tree maintenance and ern erge ncy removals 

through the end of the fiscal year. 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor: Date: 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor: Da te: ~t S-\-;)_. \ 

Sponsor: Charles F. Tontar, Councillor At- Large 

City Council Approval: 

































ODNC069 _02_22_2021 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

February 22 , 2021 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE MUNICIPAL CODE UNDER SECTION 6.5 REGARD ING DEFINITION S FOR 

BARRIE R BEA CH REDEVELOPMENT 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the Ci ty of Newburyport as follows : 

Amend Section 6.5- 28, Section b, Item (1) "Specific Performance Standards for the Barrier Beach are:" as 
follows, with deletions d'Hiblc jtfid;el!l t~, and additions fip~ble-u_nderjif!_ed a!JJi_io bqlg: 

(b) Specific performJnce standards for the Barrier Beach are: 

{l) No development or redevelopment shall be permitted within a FEMA V-zone or AO-zone. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, structures damaged or ctestroyed from fire, storm, or simila r clisaster 

may IJe redeveloped/repaired only in accordance with current local, state ilncl federal regu latory 

standr~rds when damage to or loss of the structu re is equa l to or greate r than fifty (50) percent of the 

market va lue of the building. When damage to or loss of the st ructure is less than fifty (50) percent of 

the market value o f the building, redevelopment/repairs may be al lowed to return the structure to 

pre-damaged conditions. In all instances, reconstruction, renovation or repairs to damaged structures 

may be authorized as stated herein, provided~ there is no increase in floor area Qr_totaJ i.Qptpfj~ 

of s.t ruc:tures on site (including decks}., 

Amend Section 6.5-36. Definitions, for "Redevelopm ent" as follows and Note 111, Item (15} as follows, with 
deletions , and additions cf:9J!..ble-t._mderlined an_d in Q.old: 

Redevelopment: As used in section 6.5-28, shall include the fo llowing act ivities: 

(1) Any individual or cumulative increase in the footprint of a building or structure, including without 

limitation, a coastal engineering structure, a shear wall, vertica l wall, a shed, a garilge, and/or a 

solid fence, that would result in the sum of the footprint s of all buildings or structures on the lot 

exceeding !he ~u ~1 oi >~ t"'CI"lty (i!O) pereeffi=(-ifld-ivid'lal o• eotmttlii=W:te-}-ffiet"-~ t l1e footprint? 

of L11e exis t ing st ruc ture~. (Arf, 5'"b il"ldi ·idtt~1 tlati · •e i~er-e'a"S e not el·ceeding th i5 t·"enty 
~e-At thresh~ttire=Et>mmi5siol"l re· ticw=ut.\d:-a-ppra ··aJ.:-) 

(2) Conversion of porches, carports and decks to usable interior space below the first dwelling floor; 

(See Note tn below.) 



ODNC069_02_22_2021 

Note Ill : The terms "developmen t" and "redevelopment", as used in sect ion 6.5-2 8, shall not include the 

following ac t ivities: 

(15} Replacement of an existing building with a new bui lding tha t is placed on open pilings and that is 

loca ted as far landward of the ex ist ing build ing as possible given the requirements of the Plum 

Island Over lay District, provided that: (a ) the sum of the footprints of all buildings or structures 

on the lot }£ not exceed the su1n 2.f a=twen~ereeftt--m'iit*ifftt1fl+.d.-i:v-idtta!-er-et~mtt!·e-tive:j 

i-t1:efeil;-e--i·n the footpr in ts of the existing stru c ture~; (b) the new buil ding complies with all 

applicable federnl, state, and local regulations, including without limitation, th e Plum Island 
Over lay District and the performcJnce stan dards set forth in the colllrnission's regulations; 

Councillor Afroz Khan 

Counc illor Heather Shand 

Page 2 oi' 2 



Committee Items-March 29,2021 
Public Utilities 

APPT235 03 08 2021 Owen Smith Water/Sewer Commission 03/31/2023 
175 Storey Ave 



Removal from Committee Form 

Instructions : Remit to rjones@cityofnewburyport.com; pbarl<er@cityofnewburyport.com; 

KSu llivan@cityofnewburyport.com by Wednesday, 5 PM preceding Council meeting 

Committee Name: Committee on Public Utilities 

Committee Chair: Tontar 

Measure Identifier Measure Title Amended in Committee? 

(if yes, attach final version) 

1. APPT235_03_08_2021 Water/Sewer Comm APPT No 

2. 

3. 

4 . 

5 . 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

Consent Agenda 
or Regular 

Agenda? 

Consent 



APPT235_03_08 2021 LATE FILE 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

Or-r-ICE OF THE MAYOR 

DoNN A D. H oLADAY, MAYOR 

6o PLEASAN T STREET- P.O . Box 5 50 

NEWBURYPORT, MA 0195 0 

978-465 -4413 PI·IONE 

978-46 5-4402 ['A,'( 

\ \ 
·I 

'·I 

To: President and Members of the City Council 

From: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 
' 

·' 
\~ 

Date: March 3, 2020 

Subject: Appointment 

I hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following named 
ind ividual as a member of the Water/Sewer Commission. This 
term will expire March 31, 2023. 

Owen Smith 
175 Storey Avenue 

Newburyport, MA 01950 



February 22, 2021 

Donna Holaday, Mayor 

Owen Smith 

175 Storey Avenue 

Newburyport, Massachusetts 01950 

osmith9l.@gma il .com 

City of Newburyport Mayor's Office 

60 Pleasant St reet 

Newburyport, Massachusetts 01950 

Dear Mayor Holaday: 

Attached to this letter, please find a copy of my resume. I am sending th is letter to express my interest 

in serving as a Commissioner on the Newburyport Water and Sewer Commission. I believe my 

experience in the infrastructure field makes me uniquely qualified to serve the city in this ca pacity. 

1 received my Bachelor of Engineering degree in Civi l Engineering f rom the University of Delaware in 

2009. I have 11 years of progressive experience in the railroad indust ry. My duties included oversight of 

rail road infrastructure within railroad company and Federal standards. I wor·ked with contractor and 

company forces to mainta in a safe and efficient transportation system. Other duties included 

monitoring safety compliance, creating capital program requests, and determining the cause of 

accidents and other infrastructure fa i lures. 

In 2017, I had the opportunity to become a Railroad Safety Inspector with the Federal Railroad 

Administrat ion. In this role, I am responsible for monitoring compliance with Federal Railroad Safety 

laws and regulations. These regulations govern railroad workplace safety, bridge safety, and m inimum 

track infrastructure safety standards. 

I would be honored to serve the city as Commissioner on the Newburyport Water and Sewer 

Commission. The services the Water and Sewer Department proved affect the residents and visitors of 

the city. Many people take this infrastructure for granted with little thought of how its failure could 

affect them. It is important to have members of the board who recognize the need to represent the 

interests of all members of the community. 

Sincerely, 

Owen Smith 



Owen D. H. Sntith 
175 Storey Avenue 

Ncwbu ryport, I\llA 01950 
(631) 879·7964 

osm it l1 87@gmn i l.com 

EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATIONS 

University of Delaware, Newar k, DE (May 2009) 
Bachelor of Engineering, Civil Engineering 

Delaware Association of Professional Engineers (October 2008) 
Engineer in Training Cer tificate #2003 

EXPERIENCE 

Railroad Safety Inspector (Track)- Fedet·al Railroad Adminis tration, Ncwblll·yport, MA 
December 2017- Present 
Responsible for ensuring compliance with Federal regulations on over 2,500 miles of mainl ine track: 

• Perform field audits of railroads for compliance with Roadway Worker and Track Safety regulations in 
Maine, New Hampshire, Vermont, Massachusetts, Rhode Island, and Connecticut 

• Pla nned inspections based off risk, compliance his tory, and accide nt hislot)'. DevelopC'd a spreadsheet 
to assis t with prioriti :t.ing inspection points. 

y Init iate en forcement actions against railroads, com panies, and individuals b:1scd off internal guidance. 
~ Investigate derailments, close calls, and other incidents to determine if Feder:1l regu lations complied 

with 
• Mentor new Railroad Safety lnspectors to assist them with compl eting the on-the-job tra ining process 
• Meet with senior leadership of railroads and FRA to discuss complia nce issues. 

Assistant Chief Enf,>ineer - Keolis Commutct· Services, Somerville, MA 
March 2016 - December 2017 

Respons ible for ensuring compliance with MBTA Commuter Rail Contract required maintenance work 
across th e entire system: 

• Oversee the daily track maintenance operation for the natio n's 5th bus iest commuter rail road 
• Manage approximately 175 union employees ancl12 supervisors 
• Plan the annual ins tallation of 5 0 ,000 cross ties and 10 linear miles of rail 
• Develop and hold employees accountable for their safety performance 
• l nsti tu ted a fair and equ itable discipline process 
• Conduct frequent inspections to determine asset condition 
a Work with multiple departments to improve safety performance 
• Investigate safe ty incidents an d docum ent findings 

Rail Engineer- HDR Engincc1·ing, Boston, MA 
Jonuary 2 0 14- Morch 2016 

Worked as a co nsultant to s tate agencies focus ing o n the area of Ra il road T rack Design and 
Ma intena nce: 

• Perform prelimi nary design work for yard and layover facilities for various fVfassDOTsponsored 
p rojects in the Co mmo nwealth of Massachusetts 

• Issue bid documents and technical specifications for heavy repair and construction projects 
s ponsored by MassDOT 

• Conduct site vis its to assess constrn ctability and de termine client needs 
• Obtain and review field surveys for future des ign work 
• Provide guidance to other staff in regards to industry practice and relevant design standards 



u Perform cost estimate work for track construction an d maintenance projects 
Roadmas ter of P roduction- Massachusetts Bay Commule •· Ra ilroad, Somerville, MA 
January 2013 -January 2014 

Responsible fo r ensuring compliance with META Commuter Rail Con tract required maintenance work 
across th e entire syste m: 

• Supervise 40 union employees on production tic a nd rail gangs 
• Perform pre-trip inspections of project a reas to plan for efficient use of labo r and material 
• Estimate quantities of required material, submit projecl schedules a nd project co mplet ion elates for 

various rail and lie projects 
• Monitor work processes through various stages of the production sequence to ensure quality 

s tandards are met 
,. Analyze and implem ent work processes and procedures to improve safety and efficienc~· 

,. Oversaw IviBCR personnel during the 201 :~ Cape Flyer upgrade project where 20,000 ties were 
installed over approxi mately 20 miles of track. Coordinated with M 13TA, IVIassachusetts Coastal 
Railroad , project consultants, and contractors to ensure the Middlebo rough to Buzzards 13ay section 
of track was co 1npletcd on time 

Roadmastc •· - CSX Transportatio n , Point of Rocks , MD 
January 2011 - January 2013 

Respons ible fo r daily maintenance of over 150 miles of mainline track: 
• Directly supervised 30 contract employees, ensuring safe work practices, ru les compliance, and 

productivity 
• Coordinated ma npower to meet the needs of capital proj ects, outside pa rty requests, and da ily 

maintenance 
• Ensured that FRA Part 213 Defects, detected rail defects, and geomet1y car exceptions were 

handled vvith the appropriate remedial actions in a timely manner 
• Supervised track inspectors to ensure that defects were being addressed correctly and th at the 

proper frequ ency was met 
• Planned work and allocated resources to ensure necessary maintenance was completed with 

minimum disruption to operations 
• Built rapport with state, county, and muni cipal governments to address road crossi ng and 

s torm water management issues affecting CSX Right of Way and local C01lll11 ll ll it ies 
• Worked with indust ries regarding switch installat ions and quarterly inspect ions 
• Led the restoration of train service after major s nowstorms, hurricanes, a ncl dera il ments 
• Provided input and reviewed design reco mmendations from CSX's general e ngineering co ns ul tant. 

SKILLS 

Proficien t- in MS Office Suite ('Nord, Excel, PowerPoint, Outlook); Worki ng knowledge in ArcGIS and 
Microsta tion; Basic knowledge of AutoCAD 

FRA cert ified track inspector 

MEMBERSHIPS AND HONORS 
rull Member- American Railway Engineering and Maintenance of Way Association ( 2008 -

Present) 


	AGENDA
	CONSENT AGENDA
	MINUTES_02_25_2021
	MINUTES_03_08_2021

	COMMUNICATIONS
	COMM314_03_29_2021 
	COMM315_03_29_2021 
	COMM317_03_29_2021
	APPL024_03_29_2021

	APPOINTMENTS 1ST READING
	Michael Nary 
	Rich Traister
	Walter Lesynski

	REGULAR AGENDA
	COMMUNICATIONS
	COMM311_03_08_2021
	COMM316_03_29_2021

	ORDERS
	ORDR216_10_13_2020
	ORDR242_03_29_2021 EP
	ORDR242_03_29_2021

	ORDINANCES
	ODNC070_02_22_2021
	ODNC072_03_29_2021

	COMMITTEE ITEMS
	BUDGET & FINANCE
	COMM310_03_08_2021
	COMM312_03_08_2021
	TRAN088_03_08_2021
	TRAN089_03_08_2021
	LICENSE & PERMITS
	APPL021_02_22_2021

	PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
	ODNC068_01_27_2021
	ODNC069_02_22_2021
	PUBLIC UTILITIES
	APPT235_03_08_2021


	2021 Occupancy Apps Submitted-Updated.pdf
	Sheet1




